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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
CLAconnect.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Board of Directors 
One Purpose School, Inc. 
San Francisco, California 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of One Purpose School, Inc. (the School), a 
California nonprofit public benefit corporation, which comprise the statement of financial position as of 
June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the 
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 
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Board of Directors 

One Purpose School, Inc. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to on page one present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the School as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

Other Matters 
Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the School’s financial statements as 
a whole. The accompanying supplementary schedules are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. 
In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated November 15, 
2018 on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness on the School’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in  
considering the School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Glendora, California 
November 15, 2018 
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ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2018 


ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable - Federal and State 
Accounts Receivable - Other 
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 

Total Current Assets 

$ 661,731 
220,608 
35,724 
17,150 
935,213 

LONG-TERM ASSETS 
Property, plant and equipment, net 

Total long-term assets 
2,520 
2,520 

Total Assets $ 937,733 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 
Notes Payable, Current Portion 

Total Current Liabilities 

$ 244,467 
50,000 
294,467 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Notes Payable 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 
100,001 
100,001 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 
543,265 
543,265 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 937,733 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
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ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 


REVENUES 
State Revenue: 
State Aid $ 234,194 
Other State Revenue 275,348 

Federal Revenue: 
Grants and Entitlements 135,517 

Local Revenue: 
In-Lieu Property Tax Revenue 1,135,824 
Contributions 1,207,101 
Other Revenue 38,410 

Total Revenues 3,026,394 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 2,192,127 
Management and General 598,024 
Fundraising 145,340 

Total Expenses 2,935,491 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 90,903 

Net Unrestricted Assets - Beginning of Year 452,362 

NET UNRESTRICTED ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 543,265 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
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ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 


CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Change in Net Assets 
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 
Change in Operating Assets: 
Accounts Receivable - Federal and State 
Accounts Receivable - Other 
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 

Change in Operating Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

$ 90,903 

5,673 
(23,305) 
(7,552) 

55,173 
120,892 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purcase of property, plant and equipment 

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities 
(2,520) 
(2,520) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Repayments of Debt 

Net Cash Used by Financing Activities 
(49,999) 
(49,999) 

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 68,373 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 593,358 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 661,731 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION 
Cash Paid for Interest $ 583 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
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Program Management Total 

Salaries and Wages 

Services and General 

$ 113,956

Fundraising 

$ 37,985

Expenses 

$ 1,114,231 $ 1,266,172
Pension Expense              76,627                1,613              2,420              80,660 
Other Employee Benefits            176,501                3,715              5,574            185,790 
Payroll Taxes              26,100                2,669                 890              29,659 
Management Fees                        -              14,215                      -              14,215 
Accounting Expenses                        -              11,979                      -              11,979 
Instructional Materials            152,343                        -                      -            152,343 
Other Fees for Services            396,608            342,096                      -            738,704 
Advertising and Promotion Expenses                6,271                        -                      -                6,271 
Office Expenses            138,905                7,311                      -            146,216 
Information Technology Expenses              46,528                        -                      -              46,528 

 Occupancy Expenses                        -              80,030                      -              80,030 
Travel Expenses              17,917                   943                      -              18,860 
Interest Expense                   583                        -                      -                   583 
Insurance Expense                        -              18,797                      -              18,797 
Other Expenses 

Total 

             39,513                   700 

$ 598,024

98,471 

$ 145,340

138,684 

$ 2,192,127 $ 2,935,491

 
 

ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
	

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 


See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
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ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

JUNE 30, 2018 


NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
	

Nature of Activities 
One Purpose School, Inc. (the School) is a California non-profit public benefit corporation 
under the laws of the state of California for the purpose of managing and operating a public 
charter school located in San Francisco. The School is economically dependent on state 
and federal funding. 

The charter may be revoked by the State Board of Education for material violations of the 
charter, failure to meet pupil outcomes identified in the charter, failure to meet generally 
accepted standards of fiscal management, or violation of any provision of the law. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The School defines its cash and cash equivalents to include only cash on hand, demand 
deposits, and liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, and disclosures. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Basis of Accounting 
The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual method of accounting and 
accordingly reflect all significant receivables and liabilities. 

Functional Allocation of Expenses 
Costs of providing the School’s programs and other activities have been presented in the 
statement of functional expenses. During the year, such costs are accumulated into 
separate groupings as either direct or indirect. Indirect or shared costs are allocated among 
program and support services by a method that best measures the relative degree of 
benefit. 

Basis of Presentation 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States as prescribed by the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board. 
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ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

JUNE 30, 2018 


NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
	

Net Asset Classes 
The School is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities 
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and 
permanently restricted. Net assets of the School are defined as: 

Unrestricted 
All resources over which the governing board has discretionary control to use in carrying 
on the general operations of the School. 

Temporarily Restricted 

These net assets are restricted by donors to be used for specific purposes. The School 
does not currently have any temporarily restricted net assets. 

Permanently Restricted 
These net assets are permanently restricted by donors and cannot be used by the 
School. The School does not currently have any permanently restricted net assets. 

Receivables 
Accounts receivable primarily represent amounts due from federal and state governments 
as of June 30, 2018. Management believes that all receivables are fully collectible, therefore 
no provisions for uncollectible accounts were recorded. 

Property, Plant, and Equipment 
Property, plant, and equipment are stated at cost if purchased or at estimated fair market 
value if donated. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful 
lives of the asset. 

Contributed Assets and Services 
Contributions of donated non-cash assets are recorded at fair value in the period received. 
Contributions of donated services that create or enhance non-financial assets or that require 
specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically 
need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded at fair values in the period 
received. 

Property Taxes 
Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are 
levied on September 1 and are payable in two installments on or before November 1 and 
February 1. Unsecured property taxes are not a lien against real property and are payable in 
one installment on or before August 31. The County bills and collects property taxes for all 
taxing agencies within the County and distributes these collections to the various agencies. 
The sponsor agency of the School is required by law to provide in-lieu property tax 
payments on a monthly basis, from August through July. The amount paid per month is 
based upon an allocation per student, with a specific percentage to be paid each month. 
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ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

JUNE 30, 2018 


NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
	

Compensated Absences 
The School does not allow employees to carryover unused vacation. Accordingly, there 
were no accumulated compensated absence benefits at June 30, 2018. 

Revenue Recognition 
Amounts received from the California Department of Education are recognized as revenue 
by the School based on the average daily attendance (ADA) of students. Revenue that is 
restricted is recorded as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the 
reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other restricted revenues are 
reported as increases in temporarily restricted net assets. 

Contributions 
All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically 
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are restricted to specific use or future periods 
are reported as temporarily restricted. Restricted contributions that are received and 
released in the same period are reported as unrestricted revenue. Unconditional promises to 
give expected to be received in one year or less are recorded at net realizable value. 
Unconditional promises to give expected to be received in more than one year are recorded 
at fair market value at the date of the promise. Conditional promises to give are not 
recognized until they become unconditional, that is, when the conditions on which they 
depend are substantially met. 

Income Taxes 
The School is a non-profit entity exempt from the payment of income taxes under Internal 
Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 
23701d. Accordingly, no provision has been made for income taxes. Management has 
determined that all income tax positions are more likely than not of being sustained upon 
potential audit or examination; therefore, no disclosures of uncertain income tax positions 
are required. The School files informational returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, and the 
state of California. The statute of limitations for federal and California state purposes is 
generally three and four years, respectively. 

Evaluation of Subsequent Events 
The School has evaluated subsequent events through November 15, 2018, the date these 
financial statements were available to be issued. 

NOTE 2 CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 

The School maintains cash balances held in banks and revolving funds which are insured 
up to $250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC). At times, cash in 
these accounts exceeds the insured amounts. The School has not experienced any losses 
in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on its cash and 
cash equivalents. 
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NOTE 3   LONG-TERM DEBT 

California Department of Education 
In 2016, the School received a revolving loan from the California Department of Education 
(CDE) in the amount of $250,000. The loan requires annual principal  payments of   $50,000. 

 The loan has a term of 5 years and carries an interest rate  of .32%. Annual payments of 
principal and interest are deducted from the School’s apportionment. 
 

 The loan repayment by year is as follows: 
 

Year Ending June 30, 
2019 $           50,000 
2020              50,000 
2021              50,001 
Total $         150,001  

 
 

NOTE 4   EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 

Defined Contribution Plan 
 The School offers an Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b)(7) retirement plan to each of its 

qualifying employees. The plan’s definition of compensation is gross W-2 wages. All 
Employee and employer contributions should be calculated using this  definition of 

 compensation. The amount of employer contributions for the year ended June 30, 2018 was  
$80,660. 
 
 

NOTE 5   OPERATING LEASES 

 The School has a year-by-year facility use agreement with San Francisco Unified School 
District (SFUSD) through June 30, 2018 for the use  of property located at Bret Harte 
Elementary School in San Francisco. The fees are based on square footage occupied by 

 the School. For the year ended June 30, 2018 total payments under this agreement were 
$64,870. Estimated payments for the 2018-2019 year are expected to be $65,070. 
 
 

 NOTE 6   RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

 The School received a $175,000 grant from a  related party named Herbert Paul McLaughlin 
Charitable Trust #2. The Trust owner is a family member of Daniel McLaughlin, former CEO 

 of One Purpose School, Inc. 
 

ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

JUNE 30, 2018 
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ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

JUNE 30, 2018 


NOTE 7 CONTINGENCIES 

The School has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to 
review and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate 
disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursement 
would not be material. 
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ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 


One Purpose School, Inc. (the School) is a California nonprofit public benefit corporation established in 
May 2013. The School was granted its charter in January 2015 through the State Board of Education 
and its charter school status from the California Department of Education. The charter may be revoked 
by the State Board of Education for material violations of the charter, failure to meet or make progress 
toward student outcomes, failure to meet generally accepted standards of fiscal management, or 
violation of any provision of the law.  

Charter School number authorized by the State: 1733 

The Board of Directors and the Administrators as of the year ended June 30, 2018 were as follows: 

Member 

Pamela Mann 
Christy Covalesky 
Susan Davenport 
Peter Joost 
Lisa Gruber 
Charles Ward 
David Zenoff 
Ingrid Mezquita 
Joi Jackson-Morgan 
Josh Elkes 
Karen Rathman 
Keisha Zachary 
Linda Mayne 
Lynne Martin 
Mark Atkinson 
Melissa Barnes Dholakia 
Peter Dworkin 
Robert Greene 
Scott Roberts 
Stephen Davis 
Greg Berardi 

Daniel McLaughlin
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Office
	

President 
Secretary 
Treasurer 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 

ADMINISTRATORS 

Founder and CEO 

Term Expires (2 year term) 

December 2019 

February 2020 

October 2018 

November 2019 

February 2020 

October 2018 

October 2019 

April 2020 

April 2020 

February 2020 

February 2020 

September 2019 
June 2020
 
June 2020
 
July 2019 

April 2020 

November 2019 

February 2020 

July 2019 

April 2020 

December 2019 


See Independent Auditors’ Report and accompanying Notes to Supplementary Information 
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ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME
	

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 


Traditional 
Instructional Minutes Calendar 

Requirement Actual Days Status 

TK/Kindergarten 36,000 68,820 178 In compliance 
Grade 1 50,400 68,820 178 In compliance 
Grade 2 50,400 68,820 178 In compliance 
Grade 3 50,400 68,820 178 In compliance 

See Independent Auditors’ Report and accompanying Notes to Supplementary Information 
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ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE
	

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 


Second Period Report Annual Report 
Classroom Classroom 
Based Total Based Total 

Grades TK/K-3 145.48 145.48 143.54 143.54 
ADA Totals 145.48 145.48 143.54 143.54 

See Independent Auditors’ Report and accompanying Notes to Supplementary Information 

(14) 

OnePurpose 2017-18 Approved Audit, Projected 
Budget, Cash Flow, and Budget Narrative

accs-feb20item04 
Attachment 4 

Page 19 of 49



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

           
           

 

 
 

ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT WITH  

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 


June 30, 2018  Annual Financial Report 
Fund Balances (Net Assets) $  539,818 

Adjustments and Reclassifications: 

Increase (Decrease) of Fund Balance 
  (Net Assets): 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

Net Adjustments and Reclassifications
     3,447 
     3,447 

June 30, 2018  Audited Financial Statement 
Fund Balances (Net Assets) $ 543,265 

See Independent Auditors’ Report and accompanying Notes to Supplementary Information 

(15) 

OnePurpose 2017-18 Approved Audit, Projected 
Budget, Cash Flow, and Budget Narrative

accs-feb20item04 
Attachment 4 

Page 20 of 49



 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

   

 
 

   

     

 
 
 

   

    
 

 
 

ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
	

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 


PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES 

NOTE 1		 SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME 

This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the School 
and whether the School complied with the provisions of California Education Code.  

NOTE 2		 SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the 
School. The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the 
basis on which apportionments of state funds are made to charter schools. This schedule 
provides information regarding the attendance of students at various grade levels. 

NOTE 3		 RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS  

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the net assets of the charter 
schools as reported on the Annual Financial Report form to the audited consolidated 
financial statements. 
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
CLAconnect.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
	

Board of Directors 
One Purpose School, Inc. 
San Francisco, California 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the consolidated financial statements of One 
Purpose School, Inc. (the School), a nonprofit California public benefit corporation, which comprise the 
consolidated statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related consolidated 
statements of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the year then ended, the related notes 
to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 15, 2018. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered the 
School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the consolidated 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or a 
combination of deficiencies in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected 
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Board of Directors 

One Purpose School, Inc. 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free 
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Glendora, California 
November 15, 2018 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE 

Board of Directors 
One Purpose School, Inc. 
San Francisco, California 

We have audited One Purpose School, Inc.’s (the School) compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the 2017-2018 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies 
and State Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel for the year ended 
June 30, 2018. The School’s state compliance requirements are identified in the table below. 

Management’s Responsibility 
Management is responsible for the compliance with the state laws and regulations as identified below. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the School’s compliance based on our audit of the types 
of compliance requirements referred to below. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States, and the 2017-2018 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State 
Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the 
specific areas listed below has occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about 
the School’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for 
our opinion on state compliance. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the School’s 
compliance. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion on Before/After School Education and Safety Program 
As described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs item 2018-002, the 
School did not comply with requirements regarding the Before/After School Education and Safety 
Program. Compliance with such requirements is necessary, in our opinion, for the School to comply 
with the requirements applicable to that program. 

Qualified Opinion on Before/After School Education and Safety Program 
In our opinion, except for the noncompliance described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, 
the School complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

Unmodified Opinion on Each of the Other Programs 
In our opinion, the School complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred 
to above that are applicable to the programs noted below that were audited for the year ended June 30, 
2018. 
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Compliance Requirements Tested 
In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to
determine the School’s compliance with the laws and regulations applicable to the following items: 

Procedures 
Description Performed
School Districts, County Offices of Education, and Charter Schools: 
Educator Effectiveness Not applicable 
California Clean Energy Jobs Act No1 

After/Before School Education and Safety Program Yes
Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes      
Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes
Independent Study-Course Based Not applicable 
Charter Schools: 

Attendance Yes    
Mode of Instruction Yes      
Nonclassroom-based instructional/independent study Not applicable

       Determination of funding for nonclassroom-based instruction Not applicable 
Annual instructional minutes – classroom based Yes      
Charter School Facility Grant Program Not applicable 

1 The School had no expenditures of California Clean Energy Jobs Acts for the year ending June 30, 2018. 

Opinion on State Compliance 
In our opinion, except as noted in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph, the School complied with 
the laws and regulations of the state programs referred to above in all material respects for the year 
ended June 30, 2018. 

Other Matters 
The results of our auditing procedures disclosed other instances of noncompliance, which are required 
to be reported in accordance with the 2017-2018 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education 
Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel, and which 
is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2018-001. Our 
opinion on each state program is not modified with respect to this matter. 

The School’s response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The School’s response was not subjected to 
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on 
the response. 
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Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report on state compliance is solely to describe the results of testing based on the 
requirements of the 2017-2018 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State 
Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel. Accordingly, this report is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Glendora, California 
November 15, 2018 
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Five Digit Code Finding Types 

10000 
20000 
30000 
40000 
42000 
50000 
60000 
61000 
62000 
70000 
71000 
72000 

Attendance 
Inventory of Equipment 
Internal Control 
State Compliance 
Charter School Facilities Program 
Federal Compliance 
Miscellaneous 
Classroom Teacher Salaries 
Local Control Accountability Plan 
Instructional Materials 
Teacher Misassignments 
School Accountability Report Card 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
  

  

 
  

   

 
 

     

                                       

     

 
   

 

ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 


All audit findings must be identified as one or more of the following categories:
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
There were no findings and questioned costs related to the basic financial statements for June 30, 
2018. 

STATE AWARDS: 

2018 – 001  Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts              40000 

Criteria: Education code section 42238.02 (b)(2) requires a charter school to submit its enrolled free 
and reduced-price meal eligibility, foster youth and English learner pupil-level records for enrolled pupils 
using the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CalPADS). The CalPADS 1.17 and 
1.18 reports should accurately report the number of students eligible for free and reduced price meals 
and those identified as “English Learners.” 

Condition: During testing we compared students’ family income per Free and Reduced Price Meal 
(FRPM) eligibility applications to the Income Eligibility Scales for 2017-18, and found that the School 
inaccurately reported students as eligible for free or reduced price meals. 

Effect: The School is not in compliance with Education code section 42238.02 (b)(2). The 1.17 and 
1.18 Reports contained errors as follows: 

Charter School Audit Adjustments to CALPADS Data - One Purpose School, Inc. for June 30, 2018 

Original Updated Net Change LCFF Entitlement 
Enrollment Unduplicated Enrollment Unduplicated Enrollment Unduplicated Orignial Revised 

Count Pupil Count Count Pupil Count Count Pupil Count Entitlement Entitlement Adjustment 
156 131 156 126 --- -5 215,517 212,864 (2,653) 

Cause: The School was unable to review all of the free and reduced meal applications before 
submitting to CalPADS. 
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ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 


2018 – 001  Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts              40000 

Questioned Costs: 5 students were included in the CalPADS report as eligible for free or reduced 
meals for which supporting documentation indicated they were not eligible. The total impact on LCFF 
Entitlement is a decrease of $2,653. 

Repeat Finding: This is a repeating finding. See State Awards Finding 2017-001 in the Status of Prior 
Year Findings and Questioned Costs. 

Recommendation: We recommend that the School employ additional monitoring processes to review 
the Free and Reduced Price Meal (FRPM) eligibility data to ensure that reporting errors are minimized 
and corrections are made on a timely basis. 

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions: The management of OnePurpose 
School accepts this finding.  A finding during FY 2016-2017 showed the school did not have proper 
backup documentation to substantiate its unduplicated pupil count. The finding this year is based on the 
school having the proper backup documentation, but that there was a misinterpretation of the income 
data. This indicates that the documentation collection issue has been resolved. As a result of this audit, 
the School has developed additional monitoring processes to ensure accuracy in the reporting of 
student eligibility for the Free and Reduced Lunch Program (FRPM). The monitoring process includes 
having three independent persons review the income verification form before submitting to state. 

2018 – 002 	  After School Education and Safety Program (ASES): 40000 
Documentation Requirements 

Criteria: Education Code Section 8483(a)(2) requires supporting documentation for the number of 
students served to verify the students attended a minimum of nine hours a week and three days a 
week. 

Condition: The attendance reports submitted to the CDE did not agree with the supporting 
documentation provided. Sign in/sign out sheets were not available for the period prior to October 9, 
2017. 

Effect: ASES program attendance was unsubstantiated. 

Cause: Turnover resulted in lack of supervision and timely communication between the School and the 
contracted provider regard the ASES data. 

Questioned Costs: Supporting documentation indicated total students served as 5,134, whereas 
6,901 was reported on the 1st half report submitted to California Department of Education. The ASES 
funding granted for the 2017-18 fiscal year amounted to $122,500. 

Recommendation: We recommend that additional oversight over ASES program requirements 
be implemented to ensure there is adequate supporting documentation for the number of 
students served, as well as review processes to ensure the accuracy of reports submitted to 
the CDE. 
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ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 


2018 – 002   After School Education and Safety Program (ASES): 40000 
Documentation Requirements 

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions: The management of OnePurpose 
School accepts this finding.  As per an MOU between the School and the partner organization the 
School contracts the execution of the grant with The Boys and Girls Club of San Francisco, the School 
was reliant of the partner organization maintaining accurate attendance records. During the course of 
the audit, the School became aware that the support documentation was unable to substantiate the 
numbers reported to the CDE during the course of this audit.  The School has taken proactive steps to 
ensure that additional oversight occurs over partner organizations with which the School contracts to 
provide and manage the ASES program. This includes both clear communication to the current partner 
organization (Boys and Girls Club of San Francisco) on expectations of attendance record-keeping and 
a review and audit of attendance records by the School’s management, including support 
documentation, before it submits required reports to the CDE. 
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Original Updated Net Change LCFF Entitlement 
Enrollment Unduplicated Enrollment Unduplicated Enrollment Unduplicated Orignial Revised 

Count Pupil Count Count Pupil Count Count Pupil Count Entitlement Entitlement Adjustment 
123 119 123 106 --- -13 277,555 270,818 (6,737) 

    

  

 
  

  

 
  

   
 

 
 

ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC.
	
STATUS OF PRIOR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 


FINDINGS—FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT  

There were no financial statement findings in the prior year. 

FINDINGS—STATE AWARDS 

2017-001 – Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts 40000 

Criteria: Education code section 42238.02 (b)(2) requires a charter school to submit its enrolled free 
and reduced-price meal eligibility, foster youth and English learner pupil-level records for enrolled pupils 
using the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CalPADS). The CalPADS 1.17 and 
1.18 reports should accurately report the number of students eligible for free and reduced price meals 
and those identified as “English Learners.” 

Condition: During testing we found that the School was unable to obtain free and reduced meal 
applications for all of its students classified as free or reduced. 

Effect: The School is not in compliance with Education code section 42238.02 (b)(2). The 1.17 and 
1.18 Reports contained errors. Reports contained errors as follows: 

Charter School Audit Adjustments to CALPADS Data - One Purpose School, Inc. for June 30, 2017 

Cause: The School was unable to locate all of the free and reduced meal applications to support all 
students reported. 

Questioned Costs: 13 students were included in the CalPADS report as eligible for free or reduced 
meals for which supporting documentation was not available. The total impact of LCFF Entitlement is a 
decrease of $6,737. 

Recommendation: We recommend that the School employ a standardized monitoring process to 
ensure that reporting errors are minimized and corrections made on a timely basis. Additionally, 
students reported as needy should be substantiated with documentation that is retained as 
contemporaneous records for the audit. 

Status: Not implemented. See current year finding 2018-001 at Schedule of Findings and Questioned 
Costs. 
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OnePurpose School 
Multi-year Projection 
Renewal FY20 - FY25 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

SUMMARY 
Revenue 

LCFF Entitlement 948,238 1,117,711 1,261,926 1,430,962 1,632,724 1,897,922 
Federal Revenue 265,466 68,001 75,566 81,209 87,450 94,416 
Other State Revenues 255,780 237,039 246,451 265,888 298,220 317,378 
Local Revenues 28,852 32,908 35,883 39,128 42,914 49,674 
Fundraising and Grants 1,100,000 1,200,000 1,260,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 
Total Revenue 2,598,336 2,655,659 2,879,826 3,117,187 3,361,308 3,659,390 

Expenses 
Compensation and Benefits 1,488,415 1,628,717 1,774,715 1,897,678 1,995,079 2,126,593 
Books and Supplies 99,825 100,878 113,715 127,639 143,965 169,792 
Services and Other Operating Expenditures 991,365 916,968 974,462 1,053,594 1,170,020 1,275,811 
Depreciation - - - - - -
Other Outflows 269 112 - - - -
Total Expenses 2,579,874 2,646,675 2,862,892 3,078,911 3,309,064 3,572,196 

Operating Income 18,462 8,985 16,934 38,276 52,244 87,195 

Fund Balance 
Beginning Balance (Unaudited) 460,400 478,862 487,846 504,781 543,057 595,300 
Audit Adjustment 
Beginning Balance (Audited) 460,400 478,862 487,846 504,781 543,057 595,300 
Operating Income 18,462 8,985 16,934 38,276 52,244 87,195 

Ending Fund Balance 478,862 487,846 504,781 543,057 595,300 682,495 

Total Revenue Per ADA 27,420 24,463 24,265 24,030 23,572 22,098 
Total Expenses Per ADA 27,225 24,380 24,123 23,735 23,205 21,571 
Operating Income Per ADA 195 83 143 295 366 527 
Fund Balance as a % of Expenses 19% 18% 18% 18% 18% 19% 
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OnePurpose School 
Multi-year Projection 
Renewal FY20 - FY25 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

Key Assumptions 

Enrollment Breakdown 
TK 9 9 9 9 9 9 
K 13 20 30 36 42 42 
1 16 18 19 28 35 41 
2 24 15 17 18 25 34 
3 20 23 14 16 17 24 
4 15 19 22 13 15 16 
5 6 14 18 21 12 14 
Total Enrolled 103 118 129 141 155 180 

ADA % 
K-3 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 
4-6 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 
Average ADA % 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 

ADA 
K-3 75 78 82 98 118 138 
4-6 19 30 37 31 25 28 
Total ADA 95 109 119 130 143 166 

Demographic Information 
CALPADS Enrollment (for unduplicated % calc) 103 118 129 141 155 180 
# Unduplicated (CALPADS) 93 106 116 127 140 163 
# Free & Reduced Lunch (CALPADS) 82 94 103 113 124 144 
# ELL (CALPADS) 28 32 35 38 42 49 
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OnePurpose School 
Multi-year Projection 
Renewal FY20 - FY25 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

REVENUE 

LCFF Entitlement 
8011 Charter Schools General Purpose Entitlement - State Aid 929,286 559,416 651,587 763,847 899,371 1,046,286 
8012 Education Protection Account Entitlement 18,952 21,712 23,736 25,944 28,520 33,120 
8096 Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes - 536,583 586,603 641,171 704,833 818,516 

SUBTOTAL - LCFF Entitlement 948,238 1,117,711 1,261,926 1,430,962 1,632,724 1,897,922 

Federal Revenue 
8181 Special Education - Entitlement 18,625 12,875 14,750 16,125 17,625 19,375 
8291 Title I 52,633 38,882 44,572 48,840 53,581 58,797 
8292 Title II 6,244 6,244 6,244 6,244 6,244 6,244 
8294 Title IV 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 
8296 ESSA CSI 129,311 - - - - -
8299 CSFIG 48,653 - - - - -

SUBTOTAL - Federal Revenue 265,466 68,001 75,566 81,209 87,450 94,416 

Other State Revenue 
8381 Special Education - Entitlement (State) 51,455 58,948 64,443 70,438 77,432 89,921 
8382 Special Education Reimbursement (State) 49,500 50,985 52,515 54,090 55,713 57,384 
8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 2,041 1,646 1,939 2,186 2,388 2,625 
8560 State Lottery Revenue 19,615 22,472 24,567 26,852 29,518 34,279 
8596 ASES 133,169 102,988 102,988 112,322 133,169 133,169 

SUBTOTAL - Other State Revenue 255,780 237,039 246,451 265,888 298,220 317,378 

Local Revenue 
8636 Uniforms 2,575 2,950 3,225 3,525 3,875 4,500 
8699 All Other Local Revenue 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 
8701 QTEA (Prop A) 25,277 28,958 31,658 34,603 38,039 44,174 

SUBTOTAL - Local Revenue 28,852 32,908 35,883 39,128 42,914 49,674 

Fundraising and Grants 
8804 Fundraising - Cash In 1,100,000 1,200,000 1,260,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 

SUBTOTAL - Fundraising and Grants 1,100,000 1,200,000 1,260,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 

TOTAL REVENUE 2,598,336 2,655,659 2,879,826 3,117,187 3,361,308 3,659,390 
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OnePurpose School 
Multi-year Projection 
Renewal FY20 - FY25 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

EXPENSES 

Compensation & Benefits 

Certificated Salaries 
1100 Teachers Salaries 417,602 495,196 505,100 587,241 598,985 685,915 
1111 Teacher - Elective 61,366 62,593 63,845 65,122 66,425 67,753 
1150 Intern Teachers Salaries 56,520 57,650 58,803 59,979 61,179 62,403 
1200 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 69,188 70,000 71,400 72,828 74,285 75,770 
1300 Certificated Supervisor & Administrator Salaries 291,308 316,863 370,018 377,419 384,967 392,666 

SUBTOTAL - Certificated Salaries 895,984 1,002,302 1,069,166 1,162,589 1,185,841 1,284,507 

Classified Salaries 
2100 Classified Instructional Aide Salaries 127,455 129,628 176,294 179,820 229,270 233,855 
2300 Classified Supervisor & Administrator Salaries 77,355 84,227 85,911 87,629 89,382 91,169 
2400 Classified Clerical & Office Salaries 124,500 126,990 129,530 132,120 134,763 137,458 
2930 Other Classified - Maintenance/grounds 37,400 41,616 42,448 43,297 44,163 45,046 

SUBTOTAL - Classified Salaries 366,710 382,460 434,183 442,867 497,578 507,529 

Employee Benefits 
3300 OASDI-Medicare-Alternative 18,309 20,079 21,799 23,279 24,410 25,985 
3400 Health & Welfare Benefits 108,108 115,810 132,487 144,049 156,325 169,352 
3500 Unemployment Insurance 6,140 5,894 6,160 6,440 6,720 7,000 
3600 Workers Comp Insurance 17,403 19,085 20,719 22,127 23,201 24,698 
3900 Other Employee Benefits 75,762 83,086 90,201 96,327 101,005 107,522 

SUBTOTAL - Employee Benefits 225,721 243,954 271,366 292,222 311,660 334,557 

Books & Supplies 
4100 Approved Textbooks & Core Curricula Materials 22,000 20,000 22,739 25,848 29,552 35,691 
4200 Books & Other Reference Materials 7,246 7,535 8,567 9,739 11,134 13,447 
4315 Custodial Supplies 7,500 7,800 8,868 10,081 11,525 13,919 
4325 Instructional Materials & Supplies 12,502 13,002 14,783 16,804 19,212 23,203 
4330 Office Supplies 17,000 17,680 19,784 21,543 23,412 25,396 
4345 Non Instructional Student Materials & Supplies 4,000 4,160 4,730 5,376 6,147 7,424 
4350 Uniforms 2,000 2,080 2,365 2,688 3,073 3,712 
4352 Classroom Project Materials 1,829 1,902 2,163 2,459 2,811 3,395 
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OnePurpose School 
Multi-year Projection 
Renewal FY20 - FY25 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

4410 Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 6,748 7,018 7,979 9,070 10,370 12,524 
4420 Computers (individual items less than $5k) 7,000 7,280 8,277 9,409 10,757 12,991 
4430 Non Classroom Related Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 6,000 6,240 7,095 8,065 9,220 11,135 
4720 Other Food 6,000 6,180 6,365 6,556 6,753 6,956 

SUBTOTAL - Books and Supplies 99,825 100,878 113,715 127,639 143,965 169,792 

Services & Other Operating Expenses 
5100 Afterschool & Summer School Contracts 235,000 196,276 200,814 215,788 258,847 265,262 
5200 Travel & Conferences 4,500 4,680 5,237 5,703 6,197 6,722 
5300 Dues & Memberships 1,386 1,620 1,814 2,032 2,290 2,720 
5400 Insurance 20,176 20,983 23,857 27,119 31,004 37,445 
5515 Janitorial, Gardening Services & Supplies 2,605 - - - - -
5535 Utilities - All Utilities 19,181 19,949 22,680 25,782 29,475 35,599 
5605 Equipment Leases 35,150 36,396 39,618 43,223 47,435 54,089 
5610 Rent 65,459 68,077 77,400 87,985 100,589 121,486 
5615 Repairs and Maintenance - Building 6,000 6,240 7,095 8,065 9,220 11,135 
5625 Storage 2,400 2,472 2,546 2,623 2,701 2,782 
5803 Accounting Fees 12,708 13,089 13,482 13,886 14,303 14,732 
5809 Banking Fees 1,000 1,030 1,061 1,093 1,126 1,159 
5812 Business Services 60,250 60,250 60,250 63,859 72,837 83,578 
5820 Consultants 73,359 16,232 16,719 17,220 17,737 18,269 
5824 District Oversight Fees 9,482 11,177 12,619 14,310 16,327 18,979 
5830 Field Trips Expenses 4,000 4,160 4,730 5,376 6,147 7,424 
5833 Fines and Penalties 464 478 492 507 522 538 
5836 Fingerprinting 1,400 1,000 1,030 1,061 1,093 1,126 
5839 Fundraising Expenses 72,150 74,315 76,544 78,840 81,206 83,642 
5845 Legal Fees 10,000 10,300 10,609 10,927 11,255 11,593 
5848 Licenses and Other Fees 361 371 382 394 406 418 
5851 Marketing and Student Recruiting 4,400 4,532 4,668 4,808 4,952 5,101 
5857 Payroll Fees 2,582 2,660 2,739 2,822 2,906 2,994 
5863 Professional Development 6,695 6,963 7,791 8,484 9,220 10,001 
5869 Special Education Contract Instructors 240,451 250,069 271,325 294,388 319,410 346,560 
5872 SELPA Admin Fees 2,102 2,155 2,376 2,597 2,852 3,279 
5875 Staff Recruiting 4,500 4,635 4,774 4,917 5,065 5,217 
5878 Student Assessment 1,753 1,823 2,073 2,356 2,694 3,254 
5880 Student Health Services 103 106 109 113 116 119 
5881 Student Information System 17,550 18,077 18,619 19,177 19,753 20,345 
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OnePurpose School 
Multi-year Projection 
Renewal FY20 - FY25 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

5884 Substitutes 26,000 27,040 28,122 32,496 33,796 38,663 
5887 Technology Services 25,648 26,417 27,210 28,026 28,867 29,733 
5899 Miscellaneous Operating Expenses 5,500 5,665 5,835 6,010 6,190 6,376 
5900 Communications 15,300 15,912 17,805 19,389 21,071 22,856 
5915 Postage and Delivery 1,750 1,820 2,037 2,218 2,410 2,614 

SUBTOTAL - Services & Other Operating Exp. 991,365 916,968 974,462 1,053,594 1,170,020 1,275,811 

Depreciation Expense 
SUBTOTAL - Depreciation Expense - - - - - -

Other Outflows 
7438 Long term debt - Interest 269 112 - - - -

SUBTOTAL - Other Outflows 269 112 - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,579,874 2,646,675 2,862,892 3,078,911 3,309,064 3,572,196 
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OnePurpose School 
Monthly Cash Forecast 
Renewal FY20 - FY25 

Jul 
Actuals 

Aug 
Actuals 

Sep 
Forecast 

Oct 
Forecast 

Nov 
Forecast 

Dec 
Forecast 

2019-20 
Actuals & Forecast 
Jan Feb 

Forecast Forecast 
Mar 

Forecast 
Apr 

Forecast 
May 

Forecast 
Jun 

Forecast 
Forecast Remaining 

Balance 

Beginning Cash 404,744 433,058 406,313 211,566 288,403 272,469 313,588 384,227 439,291 409,230 435,719 465,664 

REVENUE 

LCFF Entitlement 
Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
Fundraising & Grants 

-
-

3,158 
-

1,000 

96,069 
-

3,158 
32,014 
12,900 

24,307 
51,724 
5,828 

(30,813) 
48,311 

114,388 
-

92,313 
959 

71,246 

108,338 
17,219 
5,752 
156 

80,046 

108,338 
51,724 
7,793 
156 

106,023 

114,388 
16,218 
5,752 
156 

148,246 

108,338 
21,273 
29,737 

156 
109,940 

53,444 
29,916 
3,260 
156 

115,246 

58,145 
9,313 
36,553 

156 
142,746 

53,444 
25,327 
9,937 
320 

159,246 

53,444 
8,108 
3,260 
156 

99,913 

948,238 
265,466 
255,780 
28,852 

1,100,000 

55,596 
34,643 
49,279 
25,277 
5,134 

TOTAL REVENUE 4,158 144,141 99,358 278,905 211,513 274,035 284,760 269,445 202,023 246,913 248,274 164,882 2,598,336 169,929 

EXPENSES 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books & Supplies 
Services & Other Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay & Depreciation 
Other Outflows 

16,513 
17,256 
9,640 
20,068 
73,569 

-
28 

66,378 
31,729 
15,977 
17,224 
71,912 

-
-

71,754 
32,679 
31,430 
11,861 
101,156 

-
(28) 

71,754 
32,679 
18,652 
5,520 
76,479 

-
158 

81,129 
32,679 
19,044 
6,781 
82,114 

-
25 

81,129 
32,679 
19,044 
5,400 
88,967 

-
21 

81,129 
32,679 
21,500 
7,841 
75,829 

-
18 

84,879 
27,459 
19,241 
4,625 
70,748 

-
18 

84,879 
32,679 
19,630 
4,957 
90,861 

-
-

84,879 
32,679 
17,689 
4,888 
72,845 

-
29 

84,879 
32,679 
17,689 
5,065 
78,939 

-
-

84,879 
32,679 
17,689 
5,594 

100,282 
-
-

895,984 
366,710 
225,721 
99,825 
991,365 

-
269 

1,808 
(3,850) 
(1,502) 

-
7,665 
-
-

TOTAL EXPENSES 137,074 203,220 248,852 205,242 221,772 227,240 218,995 206,970 233,005 213,009 219,251 241,123 2,579,874 4,121 

Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) (132,916) (59,079) (149,494) 73,663 (10,259) 46,795 65,766 62,475 (30,982) 33,903 29,023 (76,241) 18,462 165,808 

Revenues - Prior Year Accruals 
Other Assets 
Expenses - Prior Year Accruals 
Accounts Payable - Current Year 
Summerholdback for Teachers 
Loans Payable (Long Term) 

130,908 
29,557 

-
764 
-
-

51,567 
-

(14,442) 
(8,025) 
3,234 
-

16,948 
-

(8,257) 
(56,601) 
2,658 
-

8,849 
-
-
-

2,658 
(8,333) 

-
-
-
-

2,658 
(8,333) 

-
-
-
-

2,658 
(8,333) 

12,285 -
- -

(1,736) (1,736) 
- -

2,658 2,658 
(8,333) (8,333) 

-
-

(1,736) 
-

2,658 
-

-
-

(1,736) 
-

2,658 
(8,335) 

-
-

(1,736) 
-

2,658 
-

-
-

(1,736) 
-

2,658 
-

Ending Cash 433,058 406,313 211,566 288,403 272,469 313,588 384,227 439,291 409,230 435,719 465,664 390,345 
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OnePurpose School 
Monthly Cash Forecast 
Renewal FY20 - FY25 

Jul 
Forecast 

Aug 
Forecast 

Sep 
Forecast 

Oct 
Forecast 

Nov 
Forecast 

Dec 
Forecast 

2020-21 
Actuals & Forecast 
Jan Feb 

Forecast Forecast 
Mar 

Forecast 
Apr 

Forecast 
May 

Forecast 
Jun 

Forecast 
Forecast Remaining 

Balance 

Beginning Cash 390,345 328,064 207,297 129,973 238,491 226,589 239,758 270,290 259,507 219,051 308,261 352,628 

REVENUE 

LCFF Entitlement 
Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
Fundraising & Grants 

-
-

2,573 
-

22,423 

24,415 
-

2,573 
1,197 
49,479 

57,630 
-

4,631 
167 

56,801 

115,116 
-

71,573 
1,059 

134,811 

88,234 
13,782 
4,631 
167 

109,478 

88,234 
-

6,277 
167 

150,552 

92,972 
-

4,631 
167 

161,477 

88,234 
13,782 
31,427 

167 
77,478 

102,457 
-

6,130 
167 

85,612 

136,812 
6,438 
31,877 

167 
136,121 

94,087 
13,782 
11,033 

355 
145,476 

94,087 
-

6,130 
167 

66,384 

1,117,711 
68,001 
237,039 
32,908 

1,200,000 

135,432 
20,219 
53,554 
28,958 
3,909 

TOTAL REVENUE 24,996 77,664 119,230 322,559 216,292 245,230 259,247 211,089 194,365 311,414 264,733 166,768 2,655,659 242,072 

EXPENSES 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books & Supplies 
Services & Other Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay & Depreciation 
Other Outflows 

26,405 
21,426 
18,295 
16,266 
65,390 

-
-

88,718 
33,211 
20,824 
20,510 
48,929 

-
-

88,718 
33,211 
22,592 
11,044 
86,927 

-
-

88,718 
33,211 
20,824 
5,785 
67,356 

-
79 

88,718 
33,211 
20,529 
7,086 
73,385 

-
11 

88,718 
33,211 
20,529 
5,658 
87,996 

-
7 

88,718 
33,211 
22,887 
8,194 
74,249 

-
7 

88,718 
33,211 
20,824 
4,853 
69,007 

-
4 

88,718 
33,211 
20,824 
5,198 
89,948 

-
-

88,718 
33,211 
18,735 
5,125 
71,155 

-
4 

88,718 
33,211 
18,735 
5,309 
77,472 

-
-

88,718 
33,211 
18,735 
5,851 

100,997 
-
-

1,002,302 
382,460 
243,954 
100,878 
916,968 

-
112 

-
(4,284) 
(378) 
-

4,157 
-
-

TOTAL EXPENSES 147,783 212,191 242,492 215,972 222,940 236,119 227,265 216,617 237,899 216,948 223,444 247,512 2,646,675 (505) 

Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) (122,787) (134,528) (123,262) 106,587 (6,647) 9,112 31,982 (5,528) (43,534) 94,467 41,289 (80,744) 8,985 242,577 

Revenues - Prior Year Accruals 
Other Assets 
Expenses - Prior Year Accruals 
Accounts Payable - Current Year 
Summerholdback for Teachers 
Loans Payable (Long Term) 

96,083 
-

(6,343) 
-

(29,235) 
-

10,682 
-
-
-

3,078 
-

42,860 
-
-
-

3,078 
-

7,187 
-
-
-

3,078 
(8,333) 

-
-
-
-

3,078 
(8,333) 

9,313 
-
-
-

3,078 
(8,333) 

3,805 
-
-
-

3,078 
(8,333) 

-
-
-
-

3,078 
(8,333) 

-
-
-
-

3,078 
-

-
-
-
-

3,078 
(8,335) 

-
-
-
-

3,078 
-

-
-
-
-

3,078 
-

Ending Cash 328,064 207,297 129,973 238,491 226,589 239,758 270,290 259,507 219,051 308,261 352,628 274,962 
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OnePurpose School 
Monthly Cash Forecast 
Renewal FY20 - FY25 

Jul 
Forecast 

Aug 
Forecast 

Sep 
Forecast 

Oct 
Forecast 

Nov 
Forecast 

Dec 
Forecast 

2021-22 
Actuals & Forecast 
Jan Feb 

Forecast Forecast 
Mar 

Forecast 
Apr 

Forecast 
May 

Forecast 
Jun 

Forecast 
Forecast Remaining 

Balance 

Beginning Cash 274,962 283,691 147,805 55,645 170,531 165,003 180,442 218,640 214,502 163,775 279,321 332,641 

REVENUE 

LCFF Entitlement 
Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
Fundraising & Grants 

-
-

2,947 
-

23,544 

29,801 
-

2,947 
1,309 
51,952 

61,996 
-

5,305 
175 

59,641 

123,460 
-

72,248 
1,133 

141,551 

96,569 
15,204 
5,305 
175 

114,952 

96,569 
-

7,244 
175 

158,080 

101,997 
-

5,305 
175 

169,551 

96,569 
15,204 
33,028 

175 
81,352 

107,681 
-

6,404 
175 

89,892 

163,496 
7,375 
32,151 

175 
142,927 

110,652 
15,204 
12,022 

380 
152,750 

110,652 
-

6,404 
175 

69,703 

1,261,926 
75,566 
246,451 
35,883 

1,260,000 

162,484 
22,579 
55,138 
31,658 
4,104 

TOTAL REVENUE 26,492 86,010 127,118 338,392 232,206 262,068 277,028 226,328 204,153 346,124 291,009 186,935 2,879,826 275,963 

EXPENSES 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books & Supplies 
Services & Other Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay & Depreciation 
Other Outflows 

30,835 
21,855 
20,469 
18,472 
68,150 

-
-

94,394 
37,882 
23,151 
23,244 
52,381 

-
-

94,394 
37,882 
24,999 
12,481 
92,974 

-
-

94,394 
37,882 
23,151 
6,520 
71,031 

-
-

94,394 
37,882 
22,843 
7,893 
77,862 

-
-

94,394 
37,882 
22,843 
6,365 
94,722 

-
-

94,394 
37,882 
25,307 
9,210 
78,120 

-
-

94,394 
37,882 
23,151 
5,459 
72,721 

-
-

94,394 
37,882 
23,151 
5,858 
96,735 

-
-

94,394 
37,882 
20,895 
5,760 
74,787 

-
-

94,394 
37,882 
20,895 
5,959 
81,699 

-
-

94,394 
37,882 
20,895 
6,493 

108,556 
-
-

1,069,166 
434,183 
271,366 
113,715 
974,462 

-
-

-
(4,370) 
(386) 
-

4,726 
-
-

TOTAL EXPENSES 159,781 231,051 262,729 232,977 240,874 256,206 244,912 233,606 258,020 233,717 240,828 268,219 2,862,892 (29) 

Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) (133,289) (145,041) (135,611) 105,414 (8,668) 5,862 32,116 (7,278) (53,866) 112,407 50,180 (81,284) 16,934 275,992 

Revenues - Prior Year Accruals 
Other Assets 
Expenses - Prior Year Accruals 
Accounts Payable - Current Year 
Summerholdback for Teachers 
Loans Payable (Long Term) 

180,033 
-

(4,157) 
-

(33,858) 
-

6,015 
-
-
-

3,140 
-

40,312 
-
-
-

3,140 
-

6,332 
-
-
-

3,140 
-

-
-
-
-

3,140 
-

6,438 
-
-
-

3,140 
-

2,942 
-
-
-

3,140 
-

-
-
-
-

3,140 
-

-
-
-
-

3,140 
-

-
-
-
-

3,140 
-

-
-
-
-

3,140 
-

-
-
-
-

3,140 
-

Ending Cash 283,691 147,805 55,645 170,531 165,003 180,442 218,640 214,502 163,775 279,321 332,641 254,497 
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OnePurpose School 
Monthly Cash Forecast 
Renewal FY20 - FY25 

Jul 
Forecast 

Aug 
Forecast 

Sep 
Forecast 

Oct 
Forecast 

Nov 
Forecast 

Dec 
Forecast 

2022-23 
Actuals & Forecast 
Jan Feb 

Forecast Forecast 
Mar 

Forecast 
Apr 

Forecast 
May 

Forecast 
Jun 

Forecast 
Forecast Remaining 

Balance 

Beginning Cash 254,497 283,035 136,795 37,205 162,660 157,962 173,314 213,884 211,821 159,620 287,276 346,109 

REVENUE 

LCFF Entitlement 
Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
Fundraising & Grants 

-
-

3,222 
-

24,292 

34,942 
-

3,222 
1,431 
53,602 

70,138 
-

5,800 
184 

61,535 

139,222 
-

78,809 
1,213 

146,045 

109,824 
16,271 
5,800 
184 

118,602 

109,824 
-

7,986 
184 

163,098 

115,758 
-

5,800 
184 

174,933 

109,824 
16,271 
34,777 

184 
83,935 

122,825 
-

6,999 
184 

92,746 

183,801 
8,063 
35,079 

184 
147,464 

126,054 
16,271 
13,141 

408 
157,599 

126,054 
-

6,999 
184 

71,916 

1,430,962 
81,209 
265,888 
39,128 

1,300,000 

182,697 
24,333 
58,255 
34,603 
4,234 

TOTAL REVENUE 27,514 93,196 137,657 365,289 250,680 281,092 296,675 244,990 222,754 374,591 313,473 205,153 3,117,187 304,122 

EXPENSES 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books & Supplies 
Services & Other Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay & Depreciation 
Other Outflows 

31,452 
22,292 
21,877 
20,936 
73,372 

-
-

102,831 
38,639 
24,946 
26,327 
56,392 

-
-

102,831 
38,639 
26,878 
14,104 
101,031 

-
-

102,831 
38,639 
24,946 
7,273 
76,395 

-
-

102,831 
38,639 
24,624 
8,739 
84,131 

-
-

102,831 
38,639 
24,624 
7,102 

103,503 
-
-

102,831 
38,639 
27,200 
10,272 
83,689 

-
-

102,831 
38,639 
24,946 
6,095 
78,128 

-
-

102,831 
38,639 
24,946 
6,555 

105,568 
-
-

102,831 
38,639 
22,544 
6,432 
80,074 

-
-

102,831 
38,639 
22,544 
6,638 
87,573 

-
-

102,831 
38,639 
22,544 
7,166 

118,365 
-
-

1,162,589 
442,867 
292,222 
127,639 

1,053,594 
-
-

-
(4,457) 
(393) 
-

5,372 
-
-

TOTAL EXPENSES 169,929 249,134 283,483 250,084 258,963 276,699 262,631 250,638 278,539 250,520 258,224 289,544 3,078,911 522 

Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) (142,415) (155,938) (145,826) 115,205 (8,283) 4,393 34,044 (5,648) (55,785) 124,071 55,249 (84,391) 38,276 303,600 

Revenues - Prior Year Accruals 
Other Assets 
Expenses - Prior Year Accruals 
Accounts Payable - Current Year 
Summerholdback for Teachers 
Loans Payable (Long Term) 

210,215 
-

(4,726) 
-

(34,536) 
-

6,113 
-
-
-

3,584 
-

42,652 
-
-
-

3,584 
-

6,665 
-
-
-

3,584 
-

-
-
-
-

3,584 
-

7,375 
-
-
-

3,584 
-

2,942 
-
-
-

3,584 
-

-
-
-
-

3,584 
-

-
-
-
-

3,584 
-

-
-
-
-

3,584 
-

-
-
-
-

3,584 
-

-
-
-
-

3,584 
-

Ending Cash 283,035 136,795 37,205 162,660 157,962 173,314 213,884 211,821 159,620 287,276 346,109 265,302 
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OnePurpose School 
Monthly Cash Forecast 
Renewal FY20 - FY25 

Jul 
Forecast 

Aug 
Forecast 

Sep 
Forecast 

Oct 
Forecast 

Nov 
Forecast 

Dec 
Forecast 

2023-24 
Actuals & Forecast 
Jan Feb 

Forecast Forecast 
Mar 

Forecast 
Apr 

Forecast 
May 

Forecast 
Jun 

Forecast 
Forecast Remaining 

Balance 

Beginning Cash 265,302 296,365 139,492 29,804 170,342 163,753 174,056 212,868 211,589 156,874 299,486 362,268 

REVENUE 

LCFF Entitlement 
Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
Fundraising & Grants 

-
-

3,522 
-

24,292 

40,907 
-

3,522 
1,573 
53,602 

79,377 
-

6,339 
194 

61,535 

157,059 
-

92,899 
1,307 

146,045 

124,926 
17,456 
6,339 
194 

118,602 

124,926 
-

8,728 
194 

163,098 

131,412 
-

6,339 
194 

174,933 

124,926 
17,456 
36,736 

194 
83,935 

141,173 
-

7,738 
194 

92,746 

209,282 
8,813 
41,030 

194 
147,464 

145,371 
17,456 
14,451 

441 
157,599 

145,371 
-

7,738 
194 

71,916 

1,632,724 
87,450 
298,220 
42,914 

1,300,000 

207,994 
26,269 
62,837 
38,039 
4,234 

TOTAL REVENUE 27,814 99,603 147,446 397,310 267,518 296,946 312,879 263,247 241,851 406,783 335,319 225,220 3,361,308 339,372 

EXPENSES 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books & Supplies 
Services & Other Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay & Depreciation 
Other Outflows 

32,081 
22,738 
23,263 
23,855 
84,737 

-
-

104,887 
43,581 
26,605 
29,989 
61,248 

-
-

104,887 
43,581 
28,621 
16,032 
112,333 

-
-

104,887 
43,581 
26,605 
8,140 
84,500 

-
-

104,887 
43,581 
26,269 
9,715 
93,311 

-
-

104,887 
43,581 
26,269 
7,955 

115,670 
-
-

104,887 
43,581 
28,957 
11,502 
92,006 

-
-

104,887 
43,581 
26,605 
6,833 
86,277 

-
-

104,887 
43,581 
26,605 
7,366 

117,784 
-
-

104,887 
43,581 
24,088 
7,213 
88,058 

-
-

104,887 
43,581 
24,088 
7,422 
96,215 

-
-

104,887 
43,581 
24,088 
7,942 

131,739 
-
-

1,185,841 
497,578 
311,660 
143,965 

1,170,020 
-
-

-
(4,546) 
(401) 
-

6,142 
-
-

TOTAL EXPENSES 186,674 266,310 305,454 267,713 277,762 298,362 280,932 268,182 300,223 267,827 276,193 312,237 3,309,064 1,194 

Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) (158,860) (166,707) (158,008) 129,597 (10,245) (1,416) 31,947 (4,934) (58,372) 138,956 59,126 (87,018) 52,244 338,178 

Revenues - Prior Year Accruals 
Other Assets 
Expenses - Prior Year Accruals 
Accounts Payable - Current Year 
Summerholdback for Teachers 
Loans Payable (Long Term) 

234,724 
-

(5,372) 
-

(39,429) 
-

6,178 
-
-
-

3,656 
-

44,664 
-
-
-

3,656 
-

7,284 
-
-
-

3,656 
-

-
-
-
-

3,656 
-

8,063 
-
-
-

3,656 
-

3,209 
-
-
-

3,656 
-

-
-
-
-

3,656 
-

-
-
-
-

3,656 
-

-
-
-
-

3,656 
-

-
-
-
-

3,656 
-

-
-
-
-

3,656 
-

Ending Cash 296,365 139,492 29,804 170,342 163,753 174,056 212,868 211,589 156,874 299,486 362,268 278,907 
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OnePurpose School 
Monthly Cash Forecast 
Renewal FY20 - FY25 

Jul 
Forecast 

Aug 
Forecast 

Sep 
Forecast 

Oct 
Forecast 

Nov 
Forecast 

Dec 
Forecast 

2024-25 
Actuals & Forecast 
Jan Feb 

Forecast Forecast 
Mar 

Forecast 
Apr 

Forecast 
May 

Forecast 
Jun 

Forecast 
Forecast Remaining 

Balance 

Beginning Cash 278,907 326,590 151,124 26,021 164,896 151,899 150,754 184,146 180,961 127,730 302,593 382,917 

REVENUE 

LCFF Entitlement 
Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
Fundraising & Grants 

-
-

3,872 
-

24,292 

45,048 
-

3,872 
1,826 
53,602 

87,338 
-

6,969 
213 

61,535 

172,797 
-

93,529 
1,474 

146,045 

137,474 
18,760 
6,969 
213 

118,602 

137,474 
-

9,594 
213 

163,098 

144,604 
-

6,969 
213 

174,933 

137,474 
18,760 
39,800 

213 
83,935 

166,537 
-

9,467 
213 

92,746 

257,302 
9,688 
42,759 

213 
147,464 

178,436 
18,760 
16,846 

499 
157,599 

178,436 
-

9,467 
213 

71,916 

1,897,922 
94,416 
317,378 
49,674 

1,300,000 

255,002 
28,448 
67,267 
44,174 
4,234 

TOTAL REVENUE 28,163 104,348 156,055 413,845 282,017 310,379 326,718 280,181 268,962 457,425 372,140 260,031 3,659,390 399,125 

EXPENSES 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books & Supplies 
Services & Other Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay & Depreciation 
Other Outflows 

32,722 
23,193 
24,819 
28,622 
90,473 

-
-

113,799 
44,452 
28,574 
36,016 
67,278 

-
-

113,799 
44,452 
30,674 
19,204 
123,978 

-
-

113,799 
44,452 
28,574 
9,433 
90,886 

-
-

113,799 
44,452 
28,224 
11,189 
101,478 

-
-

113,799 
44,452 
28,224 
9,248 

128,740 
-
-

113,799 
44,452 
31,024 
13,371 
98,611 

-
-

113,799 
44,452 
28,574 
7,959 
92,710 

-
-

113,799 
44,452 
28,574 
8,612 

130,883 
-
-

113,799 
44,452 
25,902 
8,414 
94,122 

-
-

113,799 
44,452 
25,902 
8,611 

103,178 
-
-

113,799 
44,452 
25,902 
9,112 

146,055 
-
-

1,284,507 
507,529 
334,557 
169,792 

1,275,811 
-
-

-
(4,637) 
(409) 
-

7,418 
-
-

TOTAL EXPENSES 199,829 290,118 332,107 287,143 299,142 324,463 301,257 287,494 326,319 286,689 295,943 339,321 3,572,196 2,371 

Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) (171,666) (185,770) (176,052) 126,702 (17,125) (14,084) 25,461 (7,312) (57,357) 170,735 76,197 (79,289) 87,195 396,753 

Revenues - Prior Year Accruals 
Other Assets 
Expenses - Prior Year Accruals 
Accounts Payable - Current Year 
Summerholdback for Teachers 
Loans Payable (Long Term) 

265,708 
-

(6,142) 
-

(40,217) 
-

6,178 
-
-
-

4,127 
-

46,823 
-
-
-

4,127 
-

8,046 
-
-
-

4,127 
-

-
-
-
-

4,127 
-

8,813 
-
-
-

4,127 
-

3,805 
-
-
-

4,127 
-

-
-
-
-

4,127 
-

-
-
-
-

4,127 
-

-
-
-
-

4,127 
-

-
-
-
-

4,127 
-

-
-
-
-

4,127 
-

Ending Cash 326,590 151,124 26,021 164,896 151,899 150,754 184,146 180,961 127,730 302,593 382,917 307,754 
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Budget Narrative 

The attached multi-year budget and cash flow projections are based on estimates of the actual 
revenue and expenses associated with OnePurpose School (OPS) as described in this charter 
renewal through FY25. Information used to create these projections includes the school’s historical 
information, charter benchmarking data, rates published by the state of California and the federal 
government, and future estimates. 

Since its establishment, OPS has contracted with EdTec for back-office services, including budget 
development, revenue and expense forecasting, and cash flow projections, and has worked closely 
with EdTec in the development of the financial materials for this renewal petition. EdTec was 
founded to develop, support, and advance quality charter schools by delivering high-value support 
services and expertise. EdTec currently works with over 300 charter schools, offering support in 
charter school development, finance, operations, governance, and more. Back-office clients 
receive a CFO-level resource to advise school leadership and specialists in payroll, accounts 
payable, accounting, and student data, and EdTec offers a wide range of financial services, 
including but not limited to building annual projected budgets, managing monthly financial 
statements, managing payroll, identifying grant and funding opportunities beyond federal and state 
dollars, and other fiduciary services. 

The narrative below lays out the conservative assumptions on which this budget is based. The 
multiyear projection reflects a positive operating income in every year of operation and results in 
an ending fund balance that is 18% of expenses in FY 2020-21, maintaining this ratio throughout 
all years and growing from $481K to $656K in FY 2024-25. This stable financial position will 
fully allow OPS to responsibly match staffing and other expenses to the particular student needs 
as they present themselves through annual enrollment and to be prepared in the face of economic 
uncertainty. 

Demographics 

The enrollment assumptions used are outlined in Table 1 below. Using conservative assumptions 
around enrollment growth, OPS plans to grow to 180 students in nine classes in grades TK-5 in 
FY 2024-25. Attrition is factored in throughout each year, growing to a total of two classes of 21 
in K in FY 2024-25. The attendance rate is assumed to be 92% in all years, which given OPS’s 
historical data, is achievable. OPS is confident in its ability to reach its enrollment projections, 
with new initiatives at the school proving successful in improving attendance this year. New 
enrollment and marketing strategies such as targeted online outreach, a streamlined application 
process, and increased engagement with community organizations and pre-schools are proving 
successful in more effectively reaching target families in the Bayview community. 
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  Year 1   Year 2  Year 3 Year 4   Year 5 

Grade   2019-20  2020-21  2021-22  2022-23 2023-24   2024-25 

TK   9  9  9  9  9  9 
K   13  20  30 36   42  42 
 1  16  18  19 28   35  41 
 2  24  15  17 18   25  34 
 3  20  23  14 16   17  24 
 4  15  19  22 13   15  16 
 5  6  14  18 21   12  14 

 Total  103  118  129 141   155  180 
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Table 1 

Based on historical data, OPS’s Unduplicated Pupil Percentage is estimated at 90% in all years, 
with 80% eligible for Free and Reduced Priced Meals and 27% English Language Learners. 

Revenue 

Local Control Funding Formula 

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) general purpose funding has been calculated using the 
Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team (FCMAT) LCFF calculator v20.2c released after 
the signing of the state’s FY 2019-20 budget. The calculator file is available upon request. 

Concentration funding assumes the San Francisco Unified School district unduplicated pupil 
percentage at 61.26%, the most recent certified rate (FY 2018-19 P-2). Based on the enrollment 
and demographics assumptions outlined above, supplemental and concentration funding is 
estimated at $188,346 total in FY 2020-21. 

The calculated LCFF rate per ADA and total funding is shown in Table 2 below, assuming 100% 
implementation of current LCFF target formula rates. 

Table 2 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 

2019 20 2020 21 2021 22 2022 23 2023 24 2024 25 

COLA 3.26% 3.00% 2.80% 3.16% 3.20% 0.00% 
Funding Rate / 

ADA 

$10,007 $10,296 $10,633 $11,031 $11,450 $11,461 

LCFF Revenue $948,238 $1,117,711 $1,261,926 $1,430,962 $1,632,724 $1,897,922 

Of the above LCFF funding, approximately 48% would come from In-Lieu of Property Tax, 
assuming approval by SFUSD. OPS’s calculation utilizes the most recent published SFUSD 
property tax per ADA rate certified at FY 2018-19 of $4,943. OPS would also receive $200 per 
ADA of funding through the Education Protection Account and the remaining LCFF funds would 
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come from State Aid. Should OPS be authorized by the California State Board of Education (SBE), 
as is currently the case, then per SB 75, the school will only receive in lieu of property taxes from 
students whose district of residence was a basic aid district in the prior year. In that case, the 
school’s overall cash flow would be minimally impacted and would result it no needed budgetary 
adjustments. 

Special Education 

As an LEA member of the El Dorado County Office of Education (EDCOE) Special Education 
Local Plan Area (SELPA), OPS directly receives Special Education (SpEd) funding and manages 
its own Special Education program to provide specialized services for its student population with 
Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). The most recent guidance from the SELPA is a federal 
SpEd revenue rate of $125 per prior year enrolled and a state SpEd revenue rate $543 per ADA. 
Based on historical data, OPS also estimates its Level 2 Educationally-Related Mental Health 
Services (ERMHS) at near $50K per year. 

Other State Funding 

The school has also budgeted for state lottery revenue at $207 per ADA, Mandated Cost 
Reimbursements at $17 per ADA, and is also a recipient of the After School Education and Safety 
(ASES) Grant. This grant was awarded at $133,169 in FY 2019-20; however, due to the school’s 
current enrollment, OPS expects the grant to be reduced in the following fiscal years until the 
school’s enrollment increases. The school’s budget reflects this, and OPS is currently exploring a 
variety of options targeted to increase after school enrollment back to the levels needed to receive 
full funding for the grant. 

Federal Funding 

OPS is the recipient of a number of ESSA funding sources. Title funding estimates utilize the FY 
2019-20 preliminary entitlements published by the CDE in FY 2019-20. Title I then is projected 
out assuming a rate of $474 per PY FRL ADA. Title II and Title IV are projected to be constant at 
FY 2019-20 levels. Finally, the Comprehensive Support and Improvement grant is included in FY 
2019-20 at $129,311, along with the Charter School Facilities Incentive Grant program at $48,653, 
both of which expire at the end of FY 2019-20 for OPS. 

School Nutrition 

OPS plans to remain in its agreement with SFUSD to share school lunch services and costs, and 
thus does not directly receive nutrition revenues. 

Other Local Revenue 

Prop A funding is budgeted at the rate of $274.32 per in-district ADA, and assumes the ratio of in-
district ADA to total ADA is constant from FY 2018-19. The school also brings in a few thousand 
dollars each year from uniform sales and other miscellaneous sources. 
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Grants/Fundraising 

Since its inception, OnePurpose has had enormous support from hundreds of individuals, 
companies, and foundations across the Bay Area and beyond that have afforded the school’s high 
investment in a strong educational program, including a free & high-quality after school program, 
and exceptional student support services that serve a population of kids that both are most in need 
of said services and would otherwise not have access to them. Without the fundraising efforts of 
its development specialist and consultant, leadership, board of directors, and community, 
OnePurpose School would look very different than the school that exists today. To that effect, OPS 
maintains contingency budgets for each year so the school is equipped to immediately make the 
necessary cuts to the budget needed to maintain financial stability should fundraising not 
materialize at budgeted levels. The budget includes total grants and donations at $1.2M in FY 
2020-21, increasing each year to $1.3M in FY 2022-23. 

OPS has a proven track record for consistently fundraising at this level. In FY 2016-17, total 
fundraising was $1.1M and continue to grow to $1.2M in FY 2017-18. FY 2018-19 saw 
OnePurpose’s greatest challenge as a school – the unexpected departure of its CEO and founder 
just weeks before school was to open, coinciding with the planned transition of the school’s 
founding principal. Despite these hurdles, OnePurpose was able to fundraise $909,000 in FY 2018-
19. Table 3 below shows the breakdown of historical giving between individuals, foundations, and
corporations. With the leadership and program now revitalized, the schools feels confident in its 
ability to restore its fundraising back to the level it knows it should be. 

Table 3 

Funding Source FY 16-17 FY 17-18 FY 18-19 

Individuals 73% 79% 74% 

Foundations 19% 16% 23% 

Corporations 8% 5% 3% 

Expenses 

Staffing 

Table 4 below details planned full-time equivalent salaries and FTE for positions in each year. 
OnePurpose maintains competitive compensation for its staff across the board given their 
experience and credentials. OPS will plan to increase staffing as appropriate with its enrollment 
grow, adding classroom teachers and instructional aides to maintain its high ratio of instructional 
staff to students. Annual salaries are budgeted to increase 2% per year. 
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Table 4 

Position 
FY 20 Avg 

Salary FY 20 FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24 FY 25 

Classroom Teacher $69,600 6 7 7 8 8 9 

Elective Teacher $61,366 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Intern Teacher $56,520 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Inclusion Specialist $72,150 1 0 0 0 0 0 

Academic Intervention 
Specialist $70,000 0 1 1 1 1 1 

Instructional Aide $42,363 3 3 4 4 5 5 

CEO $150,000 0.5 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75 

Principal $120,000 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Instructional Coach $84,075 1.2 1 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 

Business Manager $82,575 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Office Manager $56,500 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Development/Enrollment 
Specialist $68,000 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Custodian $40,800 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Benefits 

OPS offers a 414H2 retirement plan for all of its staff which requires a minimum match of 4%. 
OPS currently matches at 6% of salary, and this is budgeted as such in all years. OPS offers health 
insurance to all employees through Kaiser Permanente with a budgeted total health and wellness 
average cost of $5,568 per employee in 2019-20, increasing by a COLA of 4% per year thereafter. 
This includes 100% of the eligible employees’ premiums and 50% of the eligible employees’ 
dependent coverage for health and dental insurance. This amount would include health, dental, 
and vision expenses. OPS has also included employer contributions for Medicare, State 
Unemployment Insurance and Workers’ Compensation in its budget for employee benefits at 
current rates. 

Books and Supplies 

As a whole, most expenses grow at 3% per year to account for inflation, while some increase at a 
faster rate than others to accommodate growth in enrollment and the size of the school. As much 
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as possible, the forecasts are based on historical expenditure data of the school, adjusted to the 
current needs and expectations of the school. 

OPS’s FY 2020-21 budget includes $20,000 for textbooks and core curricula, $69 per student for 
books and other reference materials, and an additional $120 per student for instructional materials 
and supplies. Custodial supplies are estimated at another $72 per student. A total of $21K, or $189 
per student, are budgeted between furniture, equipment, computers, and other noncapitalized 
equipment. Office supplies are projected to be about $1K per FTE. Finally, OPS expects to spend 
a little over $6K per year on other food for staff and family events. Student snack costs are assumed 
to continue to be covered by the afterschool provider, where all other student food costs are 
covered by SFUSD as a part of the aforementioned nutrition services agreement. In total, $100,878 
for all books and supplies in FY 2020-21 translates to about $929 per student. 

Services and Other Operating Expenses 

The OnePurpose budget includes a total of $196,276 in FY 2020-21 for Sub-agreements for 
Services related to summer school and after school providers. This is split $45,000 for OPS’s 
summer school program and $151,276 for the after school staffing and program. This budget line 
is expected to be cut to match the reduced ASES grant funding, and increase again to match after 
school enrollment growth. 

For its facilities, OPS assumes it will pay incrementally increased costs from its current Prop 39 
facilities rate for FY 2020-21, this is $68,077. Utilities are budgeted at $184 per student in FY 
2020-21. Repairs and maintenance for facilities are expected to be $6,240 and increase with 
enrollment. Equipment leases round out the rentals and leases budgets, at $36,396 for OPS’s leased 
copier machines and maintenance. 

OPS plans to continue services with a back-office provider such as EdTec for support with budget 
development, financial management, accounting, payroll, and student data. Fees are estimated at 
4% of public revenue with a floor of $60,250 through FY 2022-23, where after the total fees are 
3.9% of public revenue. OPS has separately budgeted for its non-profit audit and tax filings at 
$13,089, $1,000 for banking fees, and $222 per month in payroll fees. 

In FY 2020-21, the school has budgeted $352 per FTE for professional development and $27,040 
for contracted substitute costs, increasing for each teacher added in each future year. Fundraising 
Expenses are budgeted at $74,315 in FY 2020-21 and include services from a development 
consultant, costs associated with the school’s annual spring benefit dinner, communication 
materials, and web services like Hubspot and FlipCause utilized for development. Marketing and 
student recruitment is budgeted at $4,532, with staff recruiting at $4,635 and legal fees and 
retainers estimated at $10,300. OPS expects to spend $26,417 for its technology services and 
support. 

Based on historical data, the services and operating budget includes $4,680 in travel expenses, 
$200 per month for storage, $13 per student in dues & memberships for CCSA fees, $4,160 for 
field trip expenses, $2,069 for student assessment, $1,000 for fingerprinting, and $887 per FTE for 
annual communications costs, which includes internet, phone, and postage services across the 
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school. General liability insurance is budgeted at $20,983 (based on the currently active 
CharterSAFE contract for FY 2019-20), $18K is budgeted for its Student Information System, and 
$5,665 for miscellaneous operating expenses. 

The special education expense budget assumes that OPS will continue to contract with Seneca 
Family of Agencies to provide direct support services staff to OPS students as well as hire an 
academic intervention specialist on staff. The projection assumes a total contract with Seneca of 
$250,069 in FY 2020-21, growing by 8.5% per year. In FY 2020-21, this would include 
approximately 5.5 FTE in total, including a part-time psychologist, speech-language pathologist, 
occupational therapist, clinical intervention specialist, student support assistants, and supervision 
staff. The school has also budgeted for a SELPA admin fee of 3% of SpEd state and federal 
entitlement grant revenue as published by the EDCOE SELPA. In total, in FY 2020-21 OPS 
expects to expend $209,526 ($1,922 per ADA) from its general operating budget to special 
education expenses (General Ed contribution). 

OPS has included the required 1% oversight payments to its charter authorizer, and the interest 
payments associated with the CSFA Revolving Loan through FY 2020-21, where the loan will be 
fully repaid. Overall, OPS believes this budget is the best use of the school’s limited resources to 
balance sufficiently supporting the educational program set forth in its charter and operating with 
a fiscally responsible budget. 

Cash Flow 

The multiyear cash flow assumes all State revenue is received the month after it is disbursed in 
accordance with CDE exhibits. In Lieu of Property Tax revenue, disbursed via the District, is 
projected to be received according to Ed Code 47635 in FY 2020-21 and thereafter. As previously 
discussed, per SB 75, as an SBE authorized charter in FY 2019-20, the school will only receive in 
lieu of property taxes from students whose district of residence was a basic aid district in the prior 
year. Thus, no in lieu of property tax is projected in FY 2019-20. This does not impact the school’s 
overall cash flow in any significant manner. 

Timing of all other revenue and expenses have been projected according to past receipt or 
expenditure trends. Spending for books and supplies is heavier in July, August, and September as 
the school purchases curriculum, technology and equipment in advance of the school year. The 
cash flow includes the timely payment of its CDE revolving loan - $50,000 during FY 2019-20 
and the final $50,000 during FY 2020-21. 

A small number of expenses are projected to accrue based on historic trends in invoicing. Public 
revenue will be accrued based on amounts owed according to CDE certified exhibits, and 
philanthropy and grants will be accrued based on written commitments. Accrued revenue will be 
reflected in the cash forecast in the year it is expected, according to reasonable and historic 
assumptions regarding disbursement/collection. In general, cash flow timings are realistically 
conservative and support that the school will maintain a healthy cash balance throughout its 
growth. 
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	Figure
	P
	Link

	INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
	Board of Directors One Purpose School, Inc. San Francisco, California 
	Report on the Financial Statements 
	Report on the Financial Statements 
	We have audited the accompanying financial statements of One Purpose School, Inc. (the School), a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

	Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
	Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
	Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

	Auditors’ Responsibility 
	Auditors’ Responsibility 
	Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstat
	An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that ar
	We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
	Board of Directors .One Purpose School, Inc. .

	Opinion 
	Opinion 
	In our opinion, the financial statements referred to on page one present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the School as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

	Other Matters 
	Other Matters 
	Supplementary Information 
	Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the School’s financial statements as a whole. The accompanying supplementary schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied

	Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
	Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
	In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated November 15, 2018 on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion o
	Figure

	CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
	CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
	Glendora, California November 15, 2018 
	(2) 
	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION .JUNE 30, 2018 .
	ASSETS 
	ASSETS 
	ASSETS 

	CURRENT ASSETS Cash and Cash Equivalents Accounts Receivable -Federal and State Accounts Receivable -Other Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets Total Current Assets 
	CURRENT ASSETS Cash and Cash Equivalents Accounts Receivable -Federal and State Accounts Receivable -Other Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets Total Current Assets 
	$ 
	661,731 220,608 35,724 17,150 935,213 

	LONG-TERM ASSETS Property, plant and equipment, net Total long-term assets 
	LONG-TERM ASSETS Property, plant and equipment, net Total long-term assets 
	2,520 2,520 

	Total Assets 
	Total Assets 
	$ 
	937,733 

	LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
	LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

	CURRENT LIABILITIES Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities Notes Payable, Current Portion Total Current Liabilities 
	CURRENT LIABILITIES Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities Notes Payable, Current Portion Total Current Liabilities 
	$ 
	244,467 50,000 294,467 

	LONG-TERM LIABILITIES Notes Payable Total Long-Term Liabilities 
	LONG-TERM LIABILITIES Notes Payable Total Long-Term Liabilities 
	100,001 100,001 

	NET ASSETS Unrestricted Total Net Assets 
	NET ASSETS Unrestricted Total Net Assets 
	543,265 543,265 

	Total Liabilities and Net Assets 
	Total Liabilities and Net Assets 
	$ 
	937,733 


	See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
	(3) 
	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES .YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 .
	REVENUES 
	REVENUES 
	State Revenue: State Aid $ 234,194 Other State Revenue 275,348 Federal Revenue: Grants and Entitlements 135,517 Local Revenue: In-Lieu Property Tax Revenue 1,135,824 Contributions 1,207,101 Other Revenue 38,410 Total Revenues 3,026,394 

	EXPENSES 
	EXPENSES 
	Program Services 2,192,127 Management and General 598,024 Fundraising 145,340 Total Expenses 2,935,491 
	CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 90,903 
	Net Unrestricted Assets - Beginning of Year 452,362 
	NET UNRESTRICTED ASSETS -END OF YEAR 
	$ 543,265 

	See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
	(4) 
	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS .YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 .
	CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Change in Net Assets Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: Change in Operating Assets: Accounts Receivable - Federal and State Accounts Receivable - Other Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets Change in Operating Liabilities: Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 
	CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Change in Net Assets Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: Change in Operating Assets: Accounts Receivable - Federal and State Accounts Receivable - Other Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets Change in Operating Liabilities: Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 
	CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Change in Net Assets Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: Change in Operating Assets: Accounts Receivable - Federal and State Accounts Receivable - Other Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets Change in Operating Liabilities: Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 
	$ 
	90,903 5,673 (23,305) (7,552) 55,173 120,892 

	CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Purcase of property, plant and equipment Net Cash Used by Investing Activities 
	CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Purcase of property, plant and equipment Net Cash Used by Investing Activities 
	(2,520) (2,520) 

	CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Repayments of Debt Net Cash Used by Financing Activities 
	CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Repayments of Debt Net Cash Used by Financing Activities 
	(49,999) (49,999) 

	NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
	NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
	68,373 

	Cash and Cash Equivalents -Beginning of Year 
	Cash and Cash Equivalents -Beginning of Year 
	593,358 

	CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 
	CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 
	$ 
	661,731 

	SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION Cash Paid for Interest 
	SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION Cash Paid for Interest 
	$ 
	583 


	See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
	(5) 
	Sect
	Sect
	Sect
	Table
	TR
	Program 
	Management 
	Total 

	Salaries and Wages 
	Salaries and Wages 
	Services 
	and General $ 113,956
	Fundraising $ 37,985
	Expenses 

	$ 
	$ 
	1,114,231 
	$ 
	1,266,172

	Pension Expense 
	Pension Expense 
	             
	76,627 
	               1,613 
	             2,420 
	             
	80,660 

	Other Employee Benefits 
	Other Employee Benefits 
	           
	176,501 
	               3,715 
	             5,574 
	           
	185,790 

	Payroll Taxes 
	Payroll Taxes 
	             
	26,100 
	               2,669 
	                890 
	             
	29,659 

	Management Fees 
	Management Fees 
	                       
	-
	             14,215 
	                     -
	             
	14,215 

	Accounting Expenses 
	Accounting Expenses 
	                       
	-
	             11,979 
	                     -
	             
	11,979 

	Instructional Materials 
	Instructional Materials 
	           
	152,343 
	                       -
	                     -
	           
	152,343 

	Other Fees for Services 
	Other Fees for Services 
	           
	396,608 
	           342,096 
	                     -
	           
	738,704 

	Advertising and Promotion Expenses 
	Advertising and Promotion Expenses 
	               
	6,271 
	                       -
	                     -
	               
	6,271 

	Office Expenses 
	Office Expenses 
	           
	138,905 
	               7,311 
	                     -
	           
	146,216 

	Information Technology Expenses 
	Information Technology Expenses 
	             
	46,528 
	                       -
	                     -
	             
	46,528 

	 Occupancy Expenses 
	 Occupancy Expenses 
	                       
	-
	             80,030 
	                     -
	             
	80,030 

	Travel Expenses 
	Travel Expenses 
	             
	17,917 
	                  943 
	                     -
	             
	18,860 

	Interest Expense 
	Interest Expense 
	                  
	583 
	                       -
	                     -
	                  
	583 

	Insurance Expense 
	Insurance Expense 
	                       
	-
	             18,797 
	                     -
	             
	18,797 

	Other Expenses Total 
	Other Expenses Total 
	             
	39,513 
	                  700 $ 598,024
	98,471 $ 145,340
	138,684 

	$ 
	$ 
	2,192,127 
	$ 
	2,935,491





	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES..YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 .
	See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
	(6) 
	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS..JUNE 30, 2018 .
	NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES..
	Nature of Activities 
	Nature of Activities 

	One Purpose School, Inc. (the School) is a California non-profit public benefit corporation under the laws of the state of California for the purpose of managing and operating a public charter school located in San Francisco. The School is economically dependent on state and federal funding. 
	The charter may be revoked by the State Board of Education for material violations of the charter, failure to meet pupil outcomes identified in the charter, failure to meet generally accepted standards of fiscal management, or violation of any provision of the law. 
	Cash and Cash Equivalents 
	Cash and Cash Equivalents 

	The School defines its cash and cash equivalents to include only cash on hand, demand deposits, and liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. 
	Use of Estimates 
	Use of Estimates 

	The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
	Basis of Accounting 
	Basis of Accounting 

	The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual method of accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables and liabilities. 
	Functional Allocation of Expenses 
	Functional Allocation of Expenses 

	Costs of providing the School’s programs and other activities have been presented in the statement of functional expenses. During the year, such costs are accumulated into separate groupings as either direct or indirect. Indirect or shared costs are allocated among program and support services by a method that best measures the relative degree of benefit. 
	Basis of Presentation 
	Basis of Presentation 

	The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States as prescribed by the Financial Accounting Standards Board. 
	(7) 
	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS..JUNE 30, 2018 .
	NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)..
	Net Asset Classes 
	Net Asset Classes 

	The School is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted. Net assets of the School are defined as: 
	All resources over which the governing board has discretionary control to use in carrying on the general operations of the School. 
	Unrestricted 

	These net assets are restricted by donors to be used for specific purposes. The School does not currently have any temporarily restricted net assets. 
	Temporarily Restricted 

	These net assets are permanently restricted by donors and cannot be used by the School. The School does not currently have any permanently restricted net assets. 
	Permanently Restricted 

	Receivables 
	Receivables 

	Accounts receivable primarily represent amounts due from federal and state governments as of June 30, 2018. Management believes that all receivables are fully collectible, therefore no provisions for uncollectible accounts were recorded. 
	Property, Plant, and Equipment 
	Property, Plant, and Equipment 

	Property, plant, and equipment are stated at cost if purchased or at estimated fair market value if donated. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the asset. 
	Contributed Assets and Services 
	Contributed Assets and Services 

	Contributions of donated non-cash assets are recorded at fair value in the period received. Contributions of donated services that create or enhance non-financial assets or that require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded at fair values in the period received. 
	Property Taxes 
	Property Taxes 

	Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied on September 1 and are payable in two installments on or before November 1 and February 1. Unsecured property taxes are not a lien against real property and are payable in one installment on or before August 31. The County bills and collects property taxes for all taxing agencies within the County and distributes these collections to the various agencies. The sponsor agency of the School is required by law to 
	(8) 
	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS..JUNE 30, 2018 .
	NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)..
	Compensated Absences 
	Compensated Absences 

	The School does not allow employees to carryover unused vacation. Accordingly, there were no accumulated compensated absence benefits at June 30, 2018. 
	Revenue Recognition 
	Revenue Recognition 

	Amounts received from the California Department of Education are recognized as revenue by the School based on the average daily attendance (ADA) of students. Revenue that is restricted is recorded as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other restricted revenues are reported as increases in temporarily restricted net assets. 
	Contributions 
	Contributions 

	All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are restricted to specific use or future periods are reported as temporarily restricted. Restricted contributions that are received and released in the same period are reported as unrestricted revenue. Unconditional promises to give expected to be received in one year or less are recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give expected to be received in mo
	Income Taxes 
	Income Taxes 

	The School is a non-profit entity exempt from the payment of income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 23701d. Accordingly, no provision has been made for income taxes. Management has determined that all income tax positions are more likely than not of being sustained upon potential audit or examination; therefore, no disclosures of uncertain income tax positions are required. The School files informational returns in the U.S. federal jurisdi
	Evaluation of Subsequent Events 
	Evaluation of Subsequent Events 

	The School has evaluated subsequent events through November 15, 2018, the date these financial statements were available to be issued. 
	NOTE 2 CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 
	The School maintains cash balances held in banks and revolving funds which are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC). At times, cash in these accounts exceeds the insured amounts. The School has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on its cash and cash equivalents. 
	(9) 
	NOTE 3  
	NOTE 3  
	NOTE 3  
	NOTE 3  
	NOTE 3  
	NOTE 3  
	 LONG-TERM DEBT 

	TR
	California Department of Education 

	TR
	In 2016, the School received a revolving loan from the California Department of Education 

	TR
	(CDE) in the amount of $250,000. The loan requires annual principal  payments of   $50,000. 

	TR
	 The loan has a term of 5 years and carries an interest rate  of .32%. Annual payments of principal and interest are deducted from the School’s apportionment. 

	TR
	 

	TR
	 The loan repayment by year is as follows: 

	TR
	 

	TR
	Year Ending June 30, 

	TR
	2019 $           50,000 

	TR
	2020              50,000 

	TR
	2021              50,001 Total $         150,001  

	TR
	 

	TR
	 

	NOTE 4  
	NOTE 4  
	 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 

	TR
	Defined Contribution Plan 

	TR
	 The School offers an Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b)(7) retirement plan to each of its qualifying employees. The plan’s definition of compensation is gross W-2 wages. All Employee and employer contributions should be calculated using this  definition of  compensation. The amount of employer contributions for the year ended June 30, 2018 was  $80,660. 

	TR
	 

	TR
	 

	NOTE 5  
	NOTE 5  
	 OPERATING LEASES 

	TR
	 The School has a year-by-year facility use agreement with San Francisco Unified School District (SFUSD) through June 30, 2018 for the use  of property located at Bret Harte Elementary School in San Francisco. The fees are based on square footage occupied by  the School. For the year ended June 30, 2018 total payments under this agreement were $64,870. Estimated payments for the 2018-2019 year are expected to be $65,070. 

	TR
	 

	TR
	 

	 NOTE 6 
	 NOTE 6 
	  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

	TR
	 The School received a $175,000 grant from a  related party named Herbert Paul McLaughlin Charitable Trust #2. The Trust owner is a family member of Daniel McLaughlin, former CEO  of One Purpose School, Inc. 





	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS..JUNE 30, 2018 .
	(10) 
	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS..JUNE 30, 2018 .
	NOTE 7 CONTINGENCIES 
	The School has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursement would not be material. 
	(11) 
	SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION .
	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE .YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 .
	One Purpose School, Inc. (the School) is a California nonprofit public benefit corporation established in May 2013. The School was granted its charter in January 2015 through the State Board of Education and its charter school status from the California Department of Education. The charter may be revoked by the State Board of Education for material violations of the charter, failure to meet or make progress toward student outcomes, failure to meet generally accepted standards of fiscal management, or violat
	Charter School number authorized by the State: 1733 
	The Board of Directors and the Administrators as of the year ended June 30, 2018 were as follows: 
	Member .
	Pamela Mann Christy Covalesky Susan Davenport Peter Joost Lisa Gruber Charles Ward David Zenoff Ingrid Mezquita Joi Jackson-Morgan Josh Elkes Karen Rathman Keisha Zachary Linda Mayne Lynne Martin Mark Atkinson Melissa Barnes Dholakia Peter Dworkin Robert Greene Scott Roberts Stephen Davis Greg Berardi 
	Daniel McLaughlin. 
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS .Office..
	President Secretary Treasurer Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member 
	ADMINISTRATORS 
	Founder and CEO 
	Term Expires (2 year term) 
	Term Expires (2 year term) 

	December 2019 .February 2020 .October 2018 .November 2019 .February 2020 .October 2018 .October 2019 .April 2020 .April 2020 .February 2020 .February 2020 .September 2019 .June 2020. June 2020. July 2019 .April 2020 .November 2019 .February 2020 .July 2019 .April 2020 .December 2019 .
	See Independent Auditors’ Report and accompanying Notes to Supplementary Information 
	(12) 
	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME..YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 .
	Traditional Instructional Minutes Calendar 
	Requirement Actual Days Status 
	TK/Kindergarten 36,000 68,820 178 In compliance Grade 1 50,400 68,820 178 In compliance Grade 2 50,400 68,820 178 In compliance Grade 3 50,400 68,820 178 In compliance 
	See Independent Auditors’ Report and accompanying Notes to Supplementary Information 
	(13) 
	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE..YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 .
	Second Period Report 
	Second Period Report 
	Second Period Report 
	Annual Report 

	Classroom 
	Classroom 
	Classroom 

	Based 
	Based 
	Total 
	Based 
	Total 

	Grades TK/K-3 
	Grades TK/K-3 
	145.48 
	145.48 
	143.54 
	143.54 

	ADA Totals 
	ADA Totals 
	145.48 
	145.48 
	143.54 
	143.54 


	See Independent Auditors’ Report and accompanying Notes to Supplementary Information 
	(14) 
	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT WITH  .AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 .
	June 30, 2018  Annual Financial Report Fund Balances (Net Assets) 
	June 30, 2018  Annual Financial Report Fund Balances (Net Assets) 
	June 30, 2018  Annual Financial Report Fund Balances (Net Assets) 
	$ 
	 539,818 

	Adjustments and Reclassifications: 
	Adjustments and Reclassifications: 

	Increase (Decrease) of Fund Balance   (Net Assets): Accounts Payable and Accrued LiabilitiesNet Adjustments and Reclassifications
	Increase (Decrease) of Fund Balance   (Net Assets): Accounts Payable and Accrued LiabilitiesNet Adjustments and Reclassifications
	     3,447      3,447 

	June 30, 2018  Audited Financial Statement Fund Balances (Net Assets) 
	June 30, 2018  Audited Financial Statement Fund Balances (Net Assets) 
	$ 
	543,265 


	See Independent Auditors’ Report and accompanying Notes to Supplementary Information 
	(15) 
	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION..YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 .
	PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES 
	NOTE 1..SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME 
	This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the School and whether the School complied with the provisions of California Education Code.  
	NOTE 2..SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 
	Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the School. The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of state funds are made to charter schools. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of students at various grade levels. 
	NOTE 3..RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
	This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the net assets of the charter schools as reported on the Annual Financial Report form to the audited consolidated financial statements. 
	(16) 
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	INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER .FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS .BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED .IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS..
	Board of Directors One Purpose School, Inc. San Francisco, California 
	We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the consolidated financial statements of One Purpose School, Inc. (the School), a nonprofit California public benefit corporation, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related consolidated statement

	Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
	Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
	In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered the School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s in
	A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely 
	Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
	Board of Directors .One Purpose School, Inc. .

	Compliance and Other Matters 
	Compliance and Other Matters 
	As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion

	Purpose of this Report 
	Purpose of this Report 
	The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
	Figure
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	INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE 
	INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE 
	Board of Directors One Purpose School, Inc. San Francisco, California 
	We have audited One Purpose School, Inc.’s (the School) compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the 2017-2018 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel for the year ended June 30, 2018. The School’s state compliance requirements are identified in the table below. 

	Management’s Responsibility 
	Management’s Responsibility 
	Management is responsible for the compliance with the state laws and regulations as identified below. 

	Auditors’ Responsibility 
	Auditors’ Responsibility 
	Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the School’s compliance based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to below. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the 2017-2018 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compli

	Basis for Qualified Opinion on Before/After School Education and Safety Program 
	Basis for Qualified Opinion on Before/After School Education and Safety Program 
	As described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs item 2018-002, the School did not comply with requirements regarding the Before/After School Education and Safety Program. Compliance with such requirements is necessary, in our opinion, for the School to comply with the requirements applicable to that program. 

	Qualified Opinion on Before/After School Education and Safety Program 
	Qualified Opinion on Before/After School Education and Safety Program 
	In our opinion, except for the noncompliance described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the School complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

	Unmodified Opinion on Each of the Other Programs 
	Unmodified Opinion on Each of the Other Programs 
	In our opinion, the School complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that are applicable to the programs noted below that were audited for the year ended June 30, 2018. 
	Compliance Requirements Tested 
	In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to determine the School’s compliance with the laws and regulations applicable to the following items: 
	Procedures 
	Procedures 
	Procedures 

	Description 
	Description 
	Performed 

	School Districts, County Offices of Education, and Charter Schools: 
	School Districts, County Offices of Education, and Charter Schools: 

	Educator Effectiveness 
	Educator Effectiveness 
	Not applicable 

	California Clean Energy Jobs Act 
	California Clean Energy Jobs Act 
	No1 

	After/Before School Education and Safety Program 
	After/Before School Education and Safety Program 
	Yes 

	Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds 
	Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds 
	Yes 

	Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts 
	Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts 
	Yes      

	Local Control and Accountability Plan 
	Local Control and Accountability Plan 
	Yes 

	Independent Study-Course Based 
	Independent Study-Course Based 
	Not applicable 

	Charter Schools: 
	Charter Schools: 

	Attendance 
	Attendance 
	Yes    

	Mode of Instruction 
	Mode of Instruction 
	Yes      

	Nonclassroom-based instructional/independent study 
	Nonclassroom-based instructional/independent study 
	Not applicable

	       Determination of funding for nonclassroom-based instruction 
	       Determination of funding for nonclassroom-based instruction 
	Not applicable 

	Annual instructional minutes – classroom based 
	Annual instructional minutes – classroom based 
	Yes      

	Charter School Facility Grant Program 
	Charter School Facility Grant Program 
	Not applicable 

	1 The School had no expenditures of California Clean Energy Jobs Acts for the year ending June 30, 2018. 
	1 The School had no expenditures of California Clean Energy Jobs Acts for the year ending June 30, 2018. 

	Opinion on State Compliance 
	Opinion on State Compliance 


	In our opinion, except as noted in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph, the School complied with the laws and regulations of the state programs referred to above in all material respects for the year ended June 30, 2018. 
	Other Matters 
	The results of our auditing procedures disclosed other instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported in accordance with the 2017-2018 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel, and which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2018-001. Our opinion on each state program is not modified with respect to this matter. 
	The School’s response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The School’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 
	Purpose of this Report 
	The purpose of this report on state compliance is solely to describe the results of testing based on the requirements of the 2017-2018 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
	Figure
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	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) .YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 .
	All audit findings must be identified as one or more of the following categories:. 
	FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
	There were no findings and questioned costs related to the basic financial statements for June 30, 2018. 
	STATE AWARDS: 
	               40000 
	2018 – 001  Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts              

	Criteria: and reduced-price meal eligibility, foster youth and English learner pupil-level records for enrolled pupils using the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CalPADS). The CalPADS 1.17 and 
	Education code section 42238.02 (b)(2) requires a charter school to submit its enrolled free 

	1.18 reports should accurately report the number of students eligible for free and reduced price meals and those identified as “English Learners.” 
	Condition: During testing we compared students’ family income per Free and Reduced Price Meal (FRPM) eligibility applications to the Income Eligibility Scales for 2017-18, and found that the School inaccurately reported students as eligible for free or reduced price meals. 
	Effect: 
	The School is not in compliance with Education code section 42238.02 (b)(2). The 1.17 and 

	1.18 Reports contained errors as follows: 
	Charter School Audit Adjustments to CALPADS Data -One Purpose School, Inc. for June 30, 2018 
	Charter School Audit Adjustments to CALPADS Data -One Purpose School, Inc. for June 30, 2018 

	Original Updated Net Change LCFF Entitlement 
	Enrollment Unduplicated Enrollment Unduplicated Enrollment Unduplicated Orignial Revised Count Pupil Count Count Pupil Count Count Pupil Count Entitlement Entitlement Adjustment 
	156 131 156 126 ----5 215,517 212,864 (2,653) 
	Cause: The School was unable to review all of the free and reduced meal applications before submitting to CalPADS. 
	(22) 
	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) .YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 .
	2018 – 001  Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts              
	2018 – 001  Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts              
	2018 – 001  Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts              

	                 40000 

	Questioned Costs: 5 students were included in the CalPADS report as eligible for free or reduced meals for which supporting documentation indicated they were not eligible. The total impact on LCFF Entitlement is a decrease of $2,653. 
	Repeat Finding: This is a repeating finding. See State Awards Finding 2017-001 in the Status of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs. 
	Recommendation: We recommend that the School employ additional monitoring processes to review the Free and Reduced Price Meal (FRPM) eligibility data to ensure that reporting errors are minimized and corrections are made on a timely basis. 
	Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions: The management of OnePurpose School accepts this finding.  A finding during FY 2016-2017 showed the school did not have proper backup documentation to substantiate its unduplicated pupil count. The finding this year is based on the school having the proper backup documentation, but that there was a misinterpretation of the income data. This indicates that the documentation collection issue has been resolved. As a result of this audit, the School
	40000 
	2018 – 002 .
	  After School Education and Safety Program (ASES): 
	Documentation Requirements 

	Criteria: Education Code Section 8483(a)(2) requires supporting documentation for the number of students served to verify the students attended a minimum of nine hours a week and three days a week. 
	Condition: The attendance reports submitted to the CDE did not agree with the supporting documentation provided. Sign in/sign out sheets were not available for the period prior to October 9, 2017. 
	Effect: ASES program attendance was unsubstantiated. 
	Cause: Turnover resulted in lack of supervision and timely communication between the School and the contracted provider regard the ASES data. 
	Questioned Costs: Supporting documentation indicated total students served as 5,134, whereas 6,901 was reported on the 1half report submitted to California Department of Education. The ASES funding granted for the 2017-18 fiscal year amounted to $122,500. 
	st 

	Recommendation: We recommend that additional oversight over ASES program requirements be implemented to ensure there is adequate supporting documentation for the number of students served, as well as review processes to ensure the accuracy of reports submitted to the CDE. 
	(23) 
	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) .YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 .
	2018 – 002   After School Education and Safety Program (ASES): 
	2018 – 002   After School Education and Safety Program (ASES): 

	40000 
	Documentation Requirements 

	Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions: The management of OnePurpose School accepts this finding.  As per an MOU between the School and the partner organization the School contracts the execution of the grant with The Boys and Girls Club of San Francisco, the School was reliant of the partner organization maintaining accurate attendance records. During the course of the audit, the School became aware that the support documentation was unable to substantiate the numbers reported to the
	(24) 
	                                              Original Updated Net Change LCFF Entitlement Enrollment Unduplicated Enrollment Unduplicated Enrollment Unduplicated Orignial Revised Count Pupil Count Count Pupil Count Count Pupil Count Entitlement Entitlement Adjustment 123 119 123 106 ----13 277,555 270,818 (6,737) 
	                                              Original Updated Net Change LCFF Entitlement Enrollment Unduplicated Enrollment Unduplicated Enrollment Unduplicated Orignial Revised Count Pupil Count Count Pupil Count Count Pupil Count Entitlement Entitlement Adjustment 123 119 123 106 ----13 277,555 270,818 (6,737) 
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	ONE PURPOSE SCHOOL, INC...STATUS OF PRIOR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS .YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 .
	FINDINGS—FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT  
	There were no financial statement findings in the prior year. 
	FINDINGS—STATE AWARDS 
	40000 
	2017-001 – Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts 

	Criteriaand reduced-price meal eligibility, foster youth and English learner pupil-level records for enrolled pupils using the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CalPADS). The CalPADS 1.17 and 
	: Education code section 42238.02 (b)(2) requires a charter school to submit its enrolled free 

	1.18 reports should accurately report the number of students eligible for free and reduced price meals and those identified as “English Learners.” 
	Condition: During testing we found that the School was unable to obtain free and reduced meal applications for all of its students classified as free or reduced. 
	Effect
	: The School is not in compliance with Education code section 42238.02 (b)(2). The 1.17 and 

	1.18 Reports contained errors. Reports contained errors as follows: 
	Charter School Audit Adjustments to CALPADS Data - One Purpose School, Inc. for June 30, 2017 
	Charter School Audit Adjustments to CALPADS Data - One Purpose School, Inc. for June 30, 2017 

	Cause: The School was unable to locate all of the free and reduced meal applications to support all students reported. 
	Questioned Costs: 13 students were included in the CalPADS report as eligible for free or reduced meals for which supporting documentation was not available. The total impact of LCFF Entitlement is a decrease of $6,737. 
	Recommendation: We recommend that the School employ a standardized monitoring process to ensure that reporting errors are minimized and corrections made on a timely basis. Additionally, students reported as needy should be substantiated with documentation that is retained as contemporaneous records for the audit. 
	Status: Not implemented. See current year finding 2018-001 at Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. 
	(25) 
	OnePurpose School Multi-year Projection Renewal FY20 - FY25 
	OnePurpose School Multi-year Projection Renewal FY20 - FY25 
	OnePurpose School Multi-year Projection Renewal FY20 - FY25 
	OnePurpose School Multi-year Projection Renewal FY20 - FY25 
	OnePurpose School Multi-year Projection Renewal FY20 - FY25 
	OnePurpose School Multi-year Projection Renewal FY20 - FY25 
	OnePurpose School Multi-year Projection Renewal FY20 - FY25 

	OnePurpose School Multi-year Projection Renewal FY20 - FY25 

	OnePurpose School Multi-year Projection Renewal FY20 - FY25 

	OnePurpose School Multi-year Projection Renewal FY20 - FY25 

	OnePurpose School Multi-year Projection Renewal FY20 - FY25 

	Year 1 
	Year 1 
	Year 1 
	Year 2 
	Year 3 
	Year 4 
	Year 5 
	Year 6 

	2019-20 
	2019-20 
	2020-21 
	2021-22 
	2022-23 
	2023-24 
	2024-25 

	SUMMARY 
	SUMMARY 

	Revenue 
	Revenue 

	LCFF Entitlement 
	LCFF Entitlement 
	948,238 
	1,117,711 
	1,261,926 
	1,430,962 
	1,632,724 
	1,897,922 

	Federal Revenue 
	Federal Revenue 
	265,466 
	68,001 
	75,566 
	81,209 
	87,450 
	94,416 

	Other State Revenues 
	Other State Revenues 
	255,780 
	237,039 
	246,451 
	265,888 
	298,220 
	317,378 

	Local Revenues 
	Local Revenues 
	28,852 
	32,908 
	35,883 
	39,128 
	42,914 
	49,674 

	Fundraising and Grants 
	Fundraising and Grants 
	1,100,000 
	1,200,000 
	1,260,000 
	1,300,000 
	1,300,000 
	1,300,000 

	Total Revenue 
	Total Revenue 
	2,598,336 
	2,655,659 
	2,879,826 
	3,117,187 
	3,361,308 
	3,659,390 

	Expenses 
	Expenses 

	Compensation and Benefits 
	Compensation and Benefits 
	1,488,415 
	1,628,717 
	1,774,715 
	1,897,678 
	1,995,079 
	2,126,593 

	Books and Supplies 
	Books and Supplies 
	99,825 
	100,878 
	113,715 
	127,639 
	143,965 
	169,792 

	Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
	Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
	991,365 
	916,968 
	974,462 
	1,053,594 
	1,170,020 
	1,275,811 

	Depreciation 
	Depreciation 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Other Outflows 
	Other Outflows 
	269 
	112 
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total Expenses 
	Total Expenses 
	2,579,874 
	2,646,675 
	2,862,892 
	3,078,911 
	3,309,064 
	3,572,196 

	Operating Income 
	Operating Income 
	18,462 
	8,985 
	16,934 
	38,276 
	52,244 
	87,195 

	Fund Balance 
	Fund Balance 

	Beginning Balance (Unaudited) 
	Beginning Balance (Unaudited) 
	460,400 
	478,862 
	487,846 
	504,781 
	543,057 
	595,300 

	Audit Adjustment 
	Audit Adjustment 

	Beginning Balance (Audited) 
	Beginning Balance (Audited) 
	460,400 
	478,862 
	487,846 
	504,781 
	543,057 
	595,300 

	Operating Income 
	Operating Income 
	18,462 
	8,985 
	16,934 
	38,276 
	52,244 
	87,195 

	Ending Fund Balance 
	Ending Fund Balance 
	478,862 
	487,846 
	504,781 
	543,057 
	595,300 
	682,495 

	Total Revenue Per ADA 
	Total Revenue Per ADA 
	27,420 
	24,463 
	24,265 
	24,030 
	23,572 
	22,098 

	Total Expenses Per ADA 
	Total Expenses Per ADA 
	27,225 
	24,380 
	24,123 
	23,735 
	23,205 
	21,571 

	Operating Income Per ADA 
	Operating Income Per ADA 
	195 
	83 
	143 
	295 
	366 
	527 

	Fund Balance as a % of Expenses 
	Fund Balance as a % of Expenses 
	19% 
	18% 
	18% 
	18% 
	18% 
	19% 


	Year 1 
	Year 1 
	Year 1 
	Year 2 
	Year 3 
	Year 4 
	Year 5 
	Year 6 

	2019-20 
	2019-20 
	2020-21 
	2021-22 
	2022-23 
	2023-24 
	2024-25 

	Key Assumptions 
	Key Assumptions 

	Enrollment Breakdown 
	Enrollment Breakdown 

	TK 
	TK 
	9 
	9 
	9 
	9 
	9 
	9 

	K 
	K 
	13 
	20 
	30 
	36 
	42 
	42 

	1 
	1 
	16 
	18 
	19 
	28 
	35 
	41 

	2 
	2 
	24 
	15 
	17 
	18 
	25 
	34 

	3 
	3 
	20 
	23 
	14 
	16 
	17 
	24 

	4 
	4 
	15 
	19 
	22 
	13 
	15 
	16 

	5 
	5 
	6 
	14 
	18 
	21 
	12 
	14 

	Total Enrolled 
	Total Enrolled 
	103 
	118 
	129 
	141 
	155 
	180 

	ADA % 
	ADA % 

	K-3 
	K-3 
	92.0% 
	92.0% 
	92.0% 
	92.0% 
	92.0% 
	92.0% 

	4-6 
	4-6 
	92.0% 
	92.0% 
	92.0% 
	92.0% 
	92.0% 
	92.0% 

	Average ADA % 
	Average ADA % 
	92.0% 
	92.0% 
	92.0% 
	92.0% 
	92.0% 
	92.0% 

	ADA 
	ADA 

	K-3 
	K-3 
	75 
	78 
	82 
	98 
	118 
	138 

	4-6 
	4-6 
	19 
	30 
	37 
	31 
	25 
	28 

	Total ADA 
	Total ADA 
	95 
	109 
	119 
	130 
	143 
	166 

	Demographic Information 
	Demographic Information 

	CALPADS Enrollment (for unduplicated % calc) 
	CALPADS Enrollment (for unduplicated % calc) 
	103 
	118 
	129 
	141 
	155 
	180 

	# Unduplicated (CALPADS) 
	# Unduplicated (CALPADS) 
	93 
	106 
	116 
	127 
	140 
	163 

	# Free & Reduced Lunch (CALPADS) 
	# Free & Reduced Lunch (CALPADS) 
	82 
	94 
	103 
	113 
	124 
	144 

	# ELL (CALPADS) 
	# ELL (CALPADS) 
	28 
	32 
	35 
	38 
	42 
	49 


	Year 1 
	Year 1 
	Year 1 
	Year 2 
	Year 3 
	Year 4 
	Year 5 
	Year 6 

	2019-20 
	2019-20 
	2020-21 
	2021-22 
	2022-23 
	2023-24 
	2024-25 

	REVENUE 
	REVENUE 

	LCFF Entitlement 
	LCFF Entitlement 

	8011 Charter Schools General Purpose Entitlement - State Aid 
	8011 Charter Schools General Purpose Entitlement - State Aid 
	929,286 
	559,416 
	651,587 
	763,847 
	899,371 
	1,046,286 

	8012 Education Protection Account Entitlement 
	8012 Education Protection Account Entitlement 
	18,952 
	21,712 
	23,736 
	25,944 
	28,520 
	33,120 

	8096 Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 
	8096 Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 
	-
	536,583 
	586,603 
	641,171 
	704,833 
	818,516 

	SUBTOTAL - LCFF Entitlement 
	SUBTOTAL - LCFF Entitlement 
	948,238 
	1,117,711 
	1,261,926 
	1,430,962 
	1,632,724 
	1,897,922 

	Federal Revenue 
	Federal Revenue 

	8181 Special Education - Entitlement 
	8181 Special Education - Entitlement 
	18,625 
	12,875 
	14,750 
	16,125 
	17,625 
	19,375 

	8291 Title I 
	8291 Title I 
	52,633 
	38,882 
	44,572 
	48,840 
	53,581 
	58,797 

	8292 Title II 
	8292 Title II 
	6,244 
	6,244 
	6,244 
	6,244 
	6,244 
	6,244 

	8294 Title IV 
	8294 Title IV 
	10,000 
	10,000 
	10,000 
	10,000 
	10,000 
	10,000 

	8296 ESSA CSI 
	8296 ESSA CSI 
	129,311 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	8299 CSFIG 
	8299 CSFIG 
	48,653 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	SUBTOTAL - Federal Revenue 
	SUBTOTAL - Federal Revenue 
	265,466 
	68,001 
	75,566 
	81,209 
	87,450 
	94,416 

	Other State Revenue 
	Other State Revenue 

	8381 Special Education - Entitlement (State) 
	8381 Special Education - Entitlement (State) 
	51,455 
	58,948 
	64,443 
	70,438 
	77,432 
	89,921 

	8382 Special Education Reimbursement (State) 
	8382 Special Education Reimbursement (State) 
	49,500 
	50,985 
	52,515 
	54,090 
	55,713 
	57,384 

	8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 
	8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 
	2,041 
	1,646 
	1,939 
	2,186 
	2,388 
	2,625 

	8560 State Lottery Revenue 
	8560 State Lottery Revenue 
	19,615 
	22,472 
	24,567 
	26,852 
	29,518 
	34,279 

	8596 ASES 
	8596 ASES 
	133,169 
	102,988 
	102,988 
	112,322 
	133,169 
	133,169 

	SUBTOTAL - Other State Revenue 
	SUBTOTAL - Other State Revenue 
	255,780 
	237,039 
	246,451 
	265,888 
	298,220 
	317,378 

	Local Revenue 
	Local Revenue 

	8636 Uniforms 
	8636 Uniforms 
	2,575 
	2,950 
	3,225 
	3,525 
	3,875 
	4,500 

	8699 All Other Local Revenue 
	8699 All Other Local Revenue 
	1,000 
	1,000 
	1,000 
	1,000 
	1,000 
	1,000 

	8701 QTEA (Prop A) 
	8701 QTEA (Prop A) 
	25,277 
	28,958 
	31,658 
	34,603 
	38,039 
	44,174 

	SUBTOTAL - Local Revenue 
	SUBTOTAL - Local Revenue 
	28,852 
	32,908 
	35,883 
	39,128 
	42,914 
	49,674 

	Fundraising and Grants 
	Fundraising and Grants 

	8804 Fundraising - Cash In 
	8804 Fundraising - Cash In 
	1,100,000 
	1,200,000 
	1,260,000 
	1,300,000 
	1,300,000 
	1,300,000 

	SUBTOTAL - Fundraising and Grants 
	SUBTOTAL - Fundraising and Grants 
	1,100,000 
	1,200,000 
	1,260,000 
	1,300,000 
	1,300,000 
	1,300,000 

	TOTAL REVENUE 
	TOTAL REVENUE 
	2,598,336 
	2,655,659 
	2,879,826 
	3,117,187 
	3,361,308 
	3,659,390 


	Year 1 
	Year 1 
	Year 1 
	Year 2 
	Year 3 
	Year 4 
	Year 5 
	Year 6 

	2019-20 
	2019-20 
	2020-21 
	2021-22 
	2022-23 
	2023-24 
	2024-25 

	EXPENSES 
	EXPENSES 

	Compensation & Benefits 
	Compensation & Benefits 

	Certificated Salaries 
	Certificated Salaries 

	1100 Teachers Salaries 
	1100 Teachers Salaries 
	417,602 
	495,196 
	505,100 
	587,241 
	598,985 
	685,915 

	1111 Teacher - Elective 
	1111 Teacher - Elective 
	61,366 
	62,593 
	63,845 
	65,122 
	66,425 
	67,753 

	1150 Intern Teachers Salaries 
	1150 Intern Teachers Salaries 
	56,520 
	57,650 
	58,803 
	59,979 
	61,179 
	62,403 

	1200 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 
	1200 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 
	69,188 
	70,000 
	71,400 
	72,828 
	74,285 
	75,770 

	1300 Certificated Supervisor & Administrator Salaries 
	1300 Certificated Supervisor & Administrator Salaries 
	291,308 
	316,863 
	370,018 
	377,419 
	384,967 
	392,666 

	SUBTOTAL - Certificated Salaries 
	SUBTOTAL - Certificated Salaries 
	895,984 
	1,002,302 
	1,069,166 
	1,162,589 
	1,185,841 
	1,284,507 

	Classified Salaries 
	Classified Salaries 

	2100 Classified Instructional Aide Salaries 
	2100 Classified Instructional Aide Salaries 
	127,455 
	129,628 
	176,294 
	179,820 
	229,270 
	233,855 

	2300 Classified Supervisor & Administrator Salaries 
	2300 Classified Supervisor & Administrator Salaries 
	77,355 
	84,227 
	85,911 
	87,629 
	89,382 
	91,169 

	2400 Classified Clerical & Office Salaries 
	2400 Classified Clerical & Office Salaries 
	124,500 
	126,990 
	129,530 
	132,120 
	134,763 
	137,458 

	2930 Other Classified - Maintenance/grounds 
	2930 Other Classified - Maintenance/grounds 
	37,400 
	41,616 
	42,448 
	43,297 
	44,163 
	45,046 

	SUBTOTAL - Classified Salaries 
	SUBTOTAL - Classified Salaries 
	366,710 
	382,460 
	434,183 
	442,867 
	497,578 
	507,529 

	Employee Benefits 
	Employee Benefits 

	3300 OASDI-Medicare-Alternative 
	3300 OASDI-Medicare-Alternative 
	18,309 
	20,079 
	21,799 
	23,279 
	24,410 
	25,985 

	3400 Health & Welfare Benefits 
	3400 Health & Welfare Benefits 
	108,108 
	115,810 
	132,487 
	144,049 
	156,325 
	169,352 

	3500 Unemployment Insurance 
	3500 Unemployment Insurance 
	6,140 
	5,894 
	6,160 
	6,440 
	6,720 
	7,000 

	3600 Workers Comp Insurance 
	3600 Workers Comp Insurance 
	17,403 
	19,085 
	20,719 
	22,127 
	23,201 
	24,698 

	3900 Other Employee Benefits 
	3900 Other Employee Benefits 
	75,762 
	83,086 
	90,201 
	96,327 
	101,005 
	107,522 

	SUBTOTAL - Employee Benefits 
	SUBTOTAL - Employee Benefits 
	225,721 
	243,954 
	271,366 
	292,222 
	311,660 
	334,557 

	Books & Supplies 
	Books & Supplies 

	4100 Approved Textbooks & Core Curricula Materials 
	4100 Approved Textbooks & Core Curricula Materials 
	22,000 
	20,000 
	22,739 
	25,848 
	29,552 
	35,691 

	4200 Books & Other Reference Materials 
	4200 Books & Other Reference Materials 
	7,246 
	7,535 
	8,567 
	9,739 
	11,134 
	13,447 

	4315 Custodial Supplies 
	4315 Custodial Supplies 
	7,500 
	7,800 
	8,868 
	10,081 
	11,525 
	13,919 

	4325 Instructional Materials & Supplies 
	4325 Instructional Materials & Supplies 
	12,502 
	13,002 
	14,783 
	16,804 
	19,212 
	23,203 

	4330 Office Supplies 
	4330 Office Supplies 
	17,000 
	17,680 
	19,784 
	21,543 
	23,412 
	25,396 

	4345 Non Instructional Student Materials & Supplies 
	4345 Non Instructional Student Materials & Supplies 
	4,000 
	4,160 
	4,730 
	5,376 
	6,147 
	7,424 

	4350 Uniforms 
	4350 Uniforms 
	2,000 
	2,080 
	2,365 
	2,688 
	3,073 
	3,712 

	4352 Classroom Project Materials 
	4352 Classroom Project Materials 
	1,829 
	1,902 
	2,163 
	2,459 
	2,811 
	3,395 


	Year 1 
	Year 1 
	Year 1 
	Year 2 
	Year 3 
	Year 4 
	Year 5 
	Year 6 

	2019-20 
	2019-20 
	2020-21 
	2021-22 
	2022-23 
	2023-24 
	2024-25 

	4410 
	4410 
	Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 
	6,748 
	7,018 
	7,979 
	9,070 
	10,370 
	12,524 

	4420 
	4420 
	Computers (individual items less than $5k) 
	7,000 
	7,280 
	8,277 
	9,409 
	10,757 
	12,991 

	4430 
	4430 
	Non Classroom Related Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 
	6,000 
	6,240 
	7,095 
	8,065 
	9,220 
	11,135 

	4720 
	4720 
	Other Food 
	6,000 
	6,180 
	6,365 
	6,556 
	6,753 
	6,956 

	TR
	SUBTOTAL - Books and Supplies 
	99,825 
	100,878 
	113,715 
	127,639 
	143,965 
	169,792 

	Services & Other Operating Expenses 
	Services & Other Operating Expenses 

	5100 
	5100 
	Afterschool & Summer School Contracts 
	235,000 
	196,276 
	200,814 
	215,788 
	258,847 
	265,262 

	5200 
	5200 
	Travel & Conferences 
	4,500 
	4,680 
	5,237 
	5,703 
	6,197 
	6,722 

	5300 
	5300 
	Dues & Memberships 
	1,386 
	1,620 
	1,814 
	2,032 
	2,290 
	2,720 

	5400 
	5400 
	Insurance 
	20,176 
	20,983 
	23,857 
	27,119 
	31,004 
	37,445 

	5515 
	5515 
	Janitorial, Gardening Services & Supplies 
	2,605 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	5535 
	5535 
	Utilities - All Utilities 
	19,181 
	19,949 
	22,680 
	25,782 
	29,475 
	35,599 

	5605 
	5605 
	Equipment Leases 
	35,150 
	36,396 
	39,618 
	43,223 
	47,435 
	54,089 

	5610 
	5610 
	Rent 
	65,459 
	68,077 
	77,400 
	87,985 
	100,589 
	121,486 

	5615 
	5615 
	Repairs and Maintenance - Building 
	6,000 
	6,240 
	7,095 
	8,065 
	9,220 
	11,135 

	5625 
	5625 
	Storage 
	2,400 
	2,472 
	2,546 
	2,623 
	2,701 
	2,782 

	5803 
	5803 
	Accounting Fees 
	12,708 
	13,089 
	13,482 
	13,886 
	14,303 
	14,732 

	5809 
	5809 
	Banking Fees 
	1,000 
	1,030 
	1,061 
	1,093 
	1,126 
	1,159 

	5812 
	5812 
	Business Services 
	60,250 
	60,250 
	60,250 
	63,859 
	72,837 
	83,578 

	5820 
	5820 
	Consultants 
	73,359 
	16,232 
	16,719 
	17,220 
	17,737 
	18,269 

	5824 
	5824 
	District Oversight Fees 
	9,482 
	11,177 
	12,619 
	14,310 
	16,327 
	18,979 

	5830 
	5830 
	Field Trips Expenses 
	4,000 
	4,160 
	4,730 
	5,376 
	6,147 
	7,424 

	5833 
	5833 
	Fines and Penalties 
	464 
	478 
	492 
	507 
	522 
	538 

	5836 
	5836 
	Fingerprinting 
	1,400 
	1,000 
	1,030 
	1,061 
	1,093 
	1,126 

	5839 
	5839 
	Fundraising Expenses 
	72,150 
	74,315 
	76,544 
	78,840 
	81,206 
	83,642 

	5845 
	5845 
	Legal Fees 
	10,000 
	10,300 
	10,609 
	10,927 
	11,255 
	11,593 

	5848 
	5848 
	Licenses and Other Fees 
	361 
	371 
	382 
	394 
	406 
	418 

	5851 
	5851 
	Marketing and Student Recruiting 
	4,400 
	4,532 
	4,668 
	4,808 
	4,952 
	5,101 

	5857 
	5857 
	Payroll Fees 
	2,582 
	2,660 
	2,739 
	2,822 
	2,906 
	2,994 

	5863 
	5863 
	Professional Development 
	6,695 
	6,963 
	7,791 
	8,484 
	9,220 
	10,001 

	5869 
	5869 
	Special Education Contract Instructors 
	240,451 
	250,069 
	271,325 
	294,388 
	319,410 
	346,560 

	5872 
	5872 
	SELPA Admin Fees 
	2,102 
	2,155 
	2,376 
	2,597 
	2,852 
	3,279 

	5875 
	5875 
	Staff Recruiting 
	4,500 
	4,635 
	4,774 
	4,917 
	5,065 
	5,217 

	5878 
	5878 
	Student Assessment 
	1,753 
	1,823 
	2,073 
	2,356 
	2,694 
	3,254 

	5880 
	5880 
	Student Health Services 
	103 
	106 
	109 
	113 
	116 
	119 

	5881 
	5881 
	Student Information System 
	17,550 
	18,077 
	18,619 
	19,177 
	19,753 
	20,345 


	Year 1 
	Year 1 
	Year 1 
	Year 2 
	Year 3 
	Year 4 
	Year 5 
	Year 6 

	2019-20 
	2019-20 
	2020-21 
	2021-22 
	2022-23 
	2023-24 
	2024-25 

	5884 
	5884 
	Substitutes 
	26,000 
	27,040 
	28,122 
	32,496 
	33,796 
	38,663 

	5887 
	5887 
	Technology Services 
	25,648 
	26,417 
	27,210 
	28,026 
	28,867 
	29,733 

	5899 
	5899 
	Miscellaneous Operating Expenses 
	5,500 
	5,665 
	5,835 
	6,010 
	6,190 
	6,376 

	5900 
	5900 
	Communications 
	15,300 
	15,912 
	17,805 
	19,389 
	21,071 
	22,856 

	5915 
	5915 
	Postage and Delivery 
	1,750 
	1,820 
	2,037 
	2,218 
	2,410 
	2,614 

	TR
	SUBTOTAL - Services & Other Operating Exp. 
	991,365 
	916,968 
	974,462 
	1,053,594 
	1,170,020 
	1,275,811 


	Depreciation Expense 
	SUBTOTAL - Depreciation Expense 
	SUBTOTAL - Depreciation Expense 
	SUBTOTAL - Depreciation Expense 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Other Outflows 
	Other Outflows 

	7438 
	7438 
	Long term debt - Interest 
	269 
	112 
	-
	-
	-
	-

	TR
	SUBTOTAL - Other Outflows 
	269 
	112 
	-
	-
	-
	-

	TOTAL EXPENSES 
	TOTAL EXPENSES 
	2,579,874 
	2,646,675 
	2,862,892 
	3,078,911 
	3,309,064 
	3,572,196 


	OnePurpose School Monthly Cash Forecast Renewal FY20 -FY25 
	OnePurpose School Monthly Cash Forecast Renewal FY20 -FY25 
	OnePurpose School Monthly Cash Forecast Renewal FY20 -FY25 
	OnePurpose School Monthly Cash Forecast Renewal FY20 -FY25 
	OnePurpose School Monthly Cash Forecast Renewal FY20 -FY25 
	OnePurpose School Monthly Cash Forecast Renewal FY20 -FY25 
	OnePurpose School Monthly Cash Forecast Renewal FY20 -FY25 

	OnePurpose School Monthly Cash Forecast Renewal FY20 -FY25 

	OnePurpose School Monthly Cash Forecast Renewal FY20 -FY25 

	OnePurpose School Monthly Cash Forecast Renewal FY20 -FY25 

	OnePurpose School Monthly Cash Forecast Renewal FY20 -FY25 

	Jul Actuals 
	Jul Actuals 
	Jul Actuals 
	Aug Actuals 
	Sep Forecast 
	Oct Forecast 
	Nov Forecast 
	Dec Forecast 
	2019-20 Actuals & Forecast Jan Feb Forecast Forecast 
	Mar Forecast 
	Apr Forecast 
	May Forecast 
	Jun Forecast 
	Forecast 
	Remaining Balance 

	Beginning Cash 
	Beginning Cash 
	404,744 
	433,058 
	406,313 
	211,566 
	288,403 
	272,469 
	313,588 
	384,227 
	439,291 
	409,230 
	435,719 
	465,664 

	REVENUE 
	REVENUE 

	LCFF Entitlement Federal Revenue Other State Revenue Other Local Revenue Fundraising & Grants 
	LCFF Entitlement Federal Revenue Other State Revenue Other Local Revenue Fundraising & Grants 
	--3,158 -1,000 
	96,069 -3,158 32,014 12,900 
	24,307 51,724 5,828 (30,813) 48,311 
	114,388 -92,313 959 71,246 
	108,338 17,219 5,752 156 80,046 
	108,338 51,724 7,793 156 106,023 
	114,388 16,218 5,752 156 148,246 
	108,338 21,273 29,737 156 109,940 
	53,444 29,916 3,260 156 115,246 
	58,145 9,313 36,553 156 142,746 
	53,444 25,327 9,937 320 159,246 
	53,444 8,108 3,260 156 99,913 
	948,238 265,466 255,780 28,852 1,100,000 
	55,596 34,643 49,279 25,277 5,134 

	TOTAL REVENUE 
	TOTAL REVENUE 
	4,158 
	144,141 
	99,358 
	278,905 
	211,513 
	274,035 
	284,760 
	269,445 
	202,023 
	246,913 
	248,274 
	164,882 
	2,598,336 
	169,929 

	EXPENSES 
	EXPENSES 

	Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits Books & Supplies Services & Other Operating Expenses Capital Outlay & Depreciation Other Outflows 
	Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits Books & Supplies Services & Other Operating Expenses Capital Outlay & Depreciation Other Outflows 
	16,513 17,256 9,640 20,068 73,569 -28 
	66,378 31,729 15,977 17,224 71,912 --
	71,754 32,679 31,430 11,861 101,156 -(28) 
	71,754 32,679 18,652 5,520 76,479 -158 
	81,129 32,679 19,044 6,781 82,114 -25 
	81,129 32,679 19,044 5,400 88,967 -21 
	81,129 32,679 21,500 7,841 75,829 -18 
	84,879 27,459 19,241 4,625 70,748 -18 
	84,879 32,679 19,630 4,957 90,861 --
	84,879 32,679 17,689 4,888 72,845 -29 
	84,879 32,679 17,689 5,065 78,939 --
	84,879 32,679 17,689 5,594 100,282 --
	895,984 366,710 225,721 99,825 991,365 -269 
	1,808 (3,850) (1,502) -7,665 --

	TOTAL EXPENSES 
	TOTAL EXPENSES 
	137,074 
	203,220 
	248,852 
	205,242 
	221,772 
	227,240 
	218,995 
	206,970 
	233,005 
	213,009 
	219,251 
	241,123 
	2,579,874 
	4,121 

	Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) 
	Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) 
	(132,916) 
	(59,079) 
	(149,494) 
	73,663 
	(10,259) 
	46,795 
	65,766 
	62,475 
	(30,982) 
	33,903 
	29,023 
	(76,241) 
	18,462 
	165,808 

	Revenues - Prior Year Accruals Other Assets Expenses - Prior Year Accruals Accounts Payable - Current Year Summerholdback for Teachers Loans Payable (Long Term) 
	Revenues - Prior Year Accruals Other Assets Expenses - Prior Year Accruals Accounts Payable - Current Year Summerholdback for Teachers Loans Payable (Long Term) 
	130,908 29,557 -764 --
	51,567 -(14,442) (8,025) 3,234 -
	16,948 -(8,257) (56,601) 2,658 -
	8,849 ---2,658 (8,333) 
	----2,658 (8,333) 
	----2,658 (8,333) 
	12,285 ---(1,736) (1,736) --2,658 2,658 (8,333) (8,333) 
	--(1,736) -2,658 -
	--(1,736) -2,658 (8,335) 
	--(1,736) -2,658 -
	--(1,736) -2,658 -

	Ending Cash 
	Ending Cash 
	433,058 
	406,313 
	211,566 
	288,403 
	272,469 
	313,588 
	384,227 
	439,291 
	409,230 
	435,719 
	465,664 
	390,345 


	Jul Forecast 
	Jul Forecast 
	Jul Forecast 
	Aug Forecast 
	Sep Forecast 
	Oct Forecast 
	Nov Forecast 
	Dec Forecast 
	2020-21 Actuals & Forecast Jan Feb Forecast Forecast 
	Mar Forecast 
	Apr Forecast 
	May Forecast 
	Jun Forecast 
	Forecast 
	Remaining Balance 

	Beginning Cash 
	Beginning Cash 
	390,345 
	328,064 
	207,297 
	129,973 
	238,491 
	226,589 
	239,758 
	270,290 
	259,507 
	219,051 
	308,261 
	352,628 

	REVENUE 
	REVENUE 

	LCFF Entitlement Federal Revenue Other State Revenue Other Local Revenue Fundraising & Grants 
	LCFF Entitlement Federal Revenue Other State Revenue Other Local Revenue Fundraising & Grants 
	--2,573 -22,423 
	24,415 -2,573 1,197 49,479 
	57,630 -4,631 167 56,801 
	115,116 -71,573 1,059 134,811 
	88,234 13,782 4,631 167 109,478 
	88,234 -6,277 167 150,552 
	92,972 -4,631 167 161,477 
	88,234 13,782 31,427 167 77,478 
	102,457 -6,130 167 85,612 
	136,812 6,438 31,877 167 136,121 
	94,087 13,782 11,033 355 145,476 
	94,087 -6,130 167 66,384 
	1,117,711 68,001 237,039 32,908 1,200,000 
	135,432 20,219 53,554 28,958 3,909 

	TOTAL REVENUE 
	TOTAL REVENUE 
	24,996 
	77,664 
	119,230 
	322,559 
	216,292 
	245,230 
	259,247 
	211,089 
	194,365 
	311,414 
	264,733 
	166,768 
	2,655,659 
	242,072 

	EXPENSES 
	EXPENSES 

	Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits Books & Supplies Services & Other Operating Expenses Capital Outlay & Depreciation Other Outflows 
	Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits Books & Supplies Services & Other Operating Expenses Capital Outlay & Depreciation Other Outflows 
	26,405 21,426 18,295 16,266 65,390 --
	88,718 33,211 20,824 20,510 48,929 --
	88,718 33,211 22,592 11,044 86,927 --
	88,718 33,211 20,824 5,785 67,356 -79 
	88,718 33,211 20,529 7,086 73,385 -11 
	88,718 33,211 20,529 5,658 87,996 -7 
	88,718 33,211 22,887 8,194 74,249 -7 
	88,718 33,211 20,824 4,853 69,007 -4 
	88,718 33,211 20,824 5,198 89,948 --
	88,718 33,211 18,735 5,125 71,155 -4 
	88,718 33,211 18,735 5,309 77,472 --
	88,718 33,211 18,735 5,851 100,997 --
	1,002,302 382,460 243,954 100,878 916,968 -112 
	-(4,284) (378) -4,157 --

	TOTAL EXPENSES 
	TOTAL EXPENSES 
	147,783 
	212,191 
	242,492 
	215,972 
	222,940 
	236,119 
	227,265 
	216,617 
	237,899 
	216,948 
	223,444 
	247,512 
	2,646,675 
	(505) 

	Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) 
	Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) 
	(122,787) 
	(134,528) 
	(123,262) 
	106,587 
	(6,647) 
	9,112 
	31,982 
	(5,528) 
	(43,534) 
	94,467 
	41,289 
	(80,744) 
	8,985 
	242,577 

	Revenues - Prior Year Accruals Other Assets Expenses - Prior Year Accruals Accounts Payable - Current Year Summerholdback for Teachers Loans Payable (Long Term) 
	Revenues - Prior Year Accruals Other Assets Expenses - Prior Year Accruals Accounts Payable - Current Year Summerholdback for Teachers Loans Payable (Long Term) 
	96,083 -(6,343) -(29,235) -
	10,682 ---3,078 -
	42,860 ---3,078 -
	7,187 ---3,078 (8,333) 
	----3,078 (8,333) 
	9,313 ---3,078 (8,333) 
	3,805 ---3,078 (8,333) 
	----3,078 (8,333) 
	----3,078 -
	----3,078 (8,335) 
	----3,078 -
	----3,078 -

	Ending Cash 
	Ending Cash 
	328,064 
	207,297 
	129,973 
	238,491 
	226,589 
	239,758 
	270,290 
	259,507 
	219,051 
	308,261 
	352,628 
	274,962 


	Jul Forecast 
	Jul Forecast 
	Jul Forecast 
	Aug Forecast 
	Sep Forecast 
	Oct Forecast 
	Nov Forecast 
	Dec Forecast 
	2021-22 Actuals & Forecast Jan Feb Forecast Forecast 
	Mar Forecast 
	Apr Forecast 
	May Forecast 
	Jun Forecast 
	Forecast 
	Remaining Balance 

	Beginning Cash 
	Beginning Cash 
	274,962 
	283,691 
	147,805 
	55,645 
	170,531 
	165,003 
	180,442 
	218,640 
	214,502 
	163,775 
	279,321 
	332,641 

	REVENUE 
	REVENUE 

	LCFF Entitlement Federal Revenue Other State Revenue Other Local Revenue Fundraising & Grants 
	LCFF Entitlement Federal Revenue Other State Revenue Other Local Revenue Fundraising & Grants 
	--2,947 -23,544 
	29,801 -2,947 1,309 51,952 
	61,996 -5,305 175 59,641 
	123,460 -72,248 1,133 141,551 
	96,569 15,204 5,305 175 114,952 
	96,569 -7,244 175 158,080 
	101,997 -5,305 175 169,551 
	96,569 15,204 33,028 175 81,352 
	107,681 -6,404 175 89,892 
	163,496 7,375 32,151 175 142,927 
	110,652 15,204 12,022 380 152,750 
	110,652 -6,404 175 69,703 
	1,261,926 75,566 246,451 35,883 1,260,000 
	162,484 22,579 55,138 31,658 4,104 

	TOTAL REVENUE 
	TOTAL REVENUE 
	26,492 
	86,010 
	127,118 
	338,392 
	232,206 
	262,068 
	277,028 
	226,328 
	204,153 
	346,124 
	291,009 
	186,935 
	2,879,826 
	275,963 

	EXPENSES 
	EXPENSES 

	Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits Books & Supplies Services & Other Operating Expenses Capital Outlay & Depreciation Other Outflows 
	Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits Books & Supplies Services & Other Operating Expenses Capital Outlay & Depreciation Other Outflows 
	30,835 21,855 20,469 18,472 68,150 --
	94,394 37,882 23,151 23,244 52,381 --
	94,394 37,882 24,999 12,481 92,974 --
	94,394 37,882 23,151 6,520 71,031 --
	94,394 37,882 22,843 7,893 77,862 --
	94,394 37,882 22,843 6,365 94,722 --
	94,394 37,882 25,307 9,210 78,120 --
	94,394 37,882 23,151 5,459 72,721 --
	94,394 37,882 23,151 5,858 96,735 --
	94,394 37,882 20,895 5,760 74,787 --
	94,394 37,882 20,895 5,959 81,699 --
	94,394 37,882 20,895 6,493 108,556 --
	1,069,166 434,183 271,366 113,715 974,462 --
	-(4,370) (386) -4,726 --

	TOTAL EXPENSES 
	TOTAL EXPENSES 
	159,781 
	231,051 
	262,729 
	232,977 
	240,874 
	256,206 
	244,912 
	233,606 
	258,020 
	233,717 
	240,828 
	268,219 
	2,862,892 
	(29) 

	Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) 
	Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) 
	(133,289) 
	(145,041) 
	(135,611) 
	105,414 
	(8,668) 
	5,862 
	32,116 
	(7,278) 
	(53,866) 
	112,407 
	50,180 
	(81,284) 
	16,934 
	275,992 

	Revenues - Prior Year Accruals Other Assets Expenses - Prior Year Accruals Accounts Payable - Current Year Summerholdback for Teachers Loans Payable (Long Term) 
	Revenues - Prior Year Accruals Other Assets Expenses - Prior Year Accruals Accounts Payable - Current Year Summerholdback for Teachers Loans Payable (Long Term) 
	180,033 -(4,157) -(33,858) -
	6,015 ---3,140 -
	40,312 ---3,140 -
	6,332 ---3,140 -
	----3,140 -
	6,438 ---3,140 -
	2,942 ---3,140 -
	----3,140 -
	----3,140 -
	----3,140 -
	----3,140 -
	----3,140 -

	Ending Cash 
	Ending Cash 
	283,691 
	147,805 
	55,645 
	170,531 
	165,003 
	180,442 
	218,640 
	214,502 
	163,775 
	279,321 
	332,641 
	254,497 


	Jul Forecast 
	Jul Forecast 
	Jul Forecast 
	Aug Forecast 
	Sep Forecast 
	Oct Forecast 
	Nov Forecast 
	Dec Forecast 
	2022-23 Actuals & Forecast Jan Feb Forecast Forecast 
	Mar Forecast 
	Apr Forecast 
	May Forecast 
	Jun Forecast 
	Forecast 
	Remaining Balance 

	Beginning Cash 
	Beginning Cash 
	254,497 
	283,035 
	136,795 
	37,205 
	162,660 
	157,962 
	173,314 
	213,884 
	211,821 
	159,620 
	287,276 
	346,109 

	REVENUE 
	REVENUE 

	LCFF Entitlement Federal Revenue Other State Revenue Other Local Revenue Fundraising & Grants 
	LCFF Entitlement Federal Revenue Other State Revenue Other Local Revenue Fundraising & Grants 
	--3,222 -24,292 
	34,942 -3,222 1,431 53,602 
	70,138 -5,800 184 61,535 
	139,222 -78,809 1,213 146,045 
	109,824 16,271 5,800 184 118,602 
	109,824 -7,986 184 163,098 
	115,758 -5,800 184 174,933 
	109,824 16,271 34,777 184 83,935 
	122,825 -6,999 184 92,746 
	183,801 8,063 35,079 184 147,464 
	126,054 16,271 13,141 408 157,599 
	126,054 -6,999 184 71,916 
	1,430,962 81,209 265,888 39,128 1,300,000 
	182,697 24,333 58,255 34,603 4,234 

	TOTAL REVENUE 
	TOTAL REVENUE 
	27,514 
	93,196 
	137,657 
	365,289 
	250,680 
	281,092 
	296,675 
	244,990 
	222,754 
	374,591 
	313,473 
	205,153 
	3,117,187 
	304,122 

	EXPENSES 
	EXPENSES 

	Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits Books & Supplies Services & Other Operating Expenses Capital Outlay & Depreciation Other Outflows 
	Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits Books & Supplies Services & Other Operating Expenses Capital Outlay & Depreciation Other Outflows 
	31,452 22,292 21,877 20,936 73,372 --
	102,831 38,639 24,946 26,327 56,392 --
	102,831 38,639 26,878 14,104 101,031 --
	102,831 38,639 24,946 7,273 76,395 --
	102,831 38,639 24,624 8,739 84,131 --
	102,831 38,639 24,624 7,102 103,503 --
	102,831 38,639 27,200 10,272 83,689 --
	102,831 38,639 24,946 6,095 78,128 --
	102,831 38,639 24,946 6,555 105,568 --
	102,831 38,639 22,544 6,432 80,074 --
	102,831 38,639 22,544 6,638 87,573 --
	102,831 38,639 22,544 7,166 118,365 --
	1,162,589 442,867 292,222 127,639 1,053,594 --
	-(4,457) (393) -5,372 --

	TOTAL EXPENSES 
	TOTAL EXPENSES 
	169,929 
	249,134 
	283,483 
	250,084 
	258,963 
	276,699 
	262,631 
	250,638 
	278,539 
	250,520 
	258,224 
	289,544 
	3,078,911 
	522 

	Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) 
	Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) 
	(142,415) 
	(155,938) 
	(145,826) 
	115,205 
	(8,283) 
	4,393 
	34,044 
	(5,648) 
	(55,785) 
	124,071 
	55,249 
	(84,391) 
	38,276 
	303,600 

	Revenues - Prior Year Accruals Other Assets Expenses - Prior Year Accruals Accounts Payable - Current Year Summerholdback for Teachers Loans Payable (Long Term) 
	Revenues - Prior Year Accruals Other Assets Expenses - Prior Year Accruals Accounts Payable - Current Year Summerholdback for Teachers Loans Payable (Long Term) 
	210,215 -(4,726) -(34,536) -
	6,113 ---3,584 -
	42,652 ---3,584 -
	6,665 ---3,584 -
	----3,584 -
	7,375 ---3,584 -
	2,942 ---3,584 -
	----3,584 -
	----3,584 -
	----3,584 -
	----3,584 -
	----3,584 -

	Ending Cash 
	Ending Cash 
	283,035 
	136,795 
	37,205 
	162,660 
	157,962 
	173,314 
	213,884 
	211,821 
	159,620 
	287,276 
	346,109 
	265,302 


	Jul Forecast 
	Jul Forecast 
	Jul Forecast 
	Aug Forecast 
	Sep Forecast 
	Oct Forecast 
	Nov Forecast 
	Dec Forecast 
	2023-24 Actuals & Forecast Jan Feb Forecast Forecast 
	Mar Forecast 
	Apr Forecast 
	May Forecast 
	Jun Forecast 
	Forecast 
	Remaining Balance 

	Beginning Cash 
	Beginning Cash 
	265,302 
	296,365 
	139,492 
	29,804 
	170,342 
	163,753 
	174,056 
	212,868 
	211,589 
	156,874 
	299,486 
	362,268 

	REVENUE 
	REVENUE 

	LCFF Entitlement Federal Revenue Other State Revenue Other Local Revenue Fundraising & Grants 
	LCFF Entitlement Federal Revenue Other State Revenue Other Local Revenue Fundraising & Grants 
	--3,522 -24,292 
	40,907 -3,522 1,573 53,602 
	79,377 -6,339 194 61,535 
	157,059 -92,899 1,307 146,045 
	124,926 17,456 6,339 194 118,602 
	124,926 -8,728 194 163,098 
	131,412 -6,339 194 174,933 
	124,926 17,456 36,736 194 83,935 
	141,173 -7,738 194 92,746 
	209,282 8,813 41,030 194 147,464 
	145,371 17,456 14,451 441 157,599 
	145,371 -7,738 194 71,916 
	1,632,724 87,450 298,220 42,914 1,300,000 
	207,994 26,269 62,837 38,039 4,234 

	TOTAL REVENUE 
	TOTAL REVENUE 
	27,814 
	99,603 
	147,446 
	397,310 
	267,518 
	296,946 
	312,879 
	263,247 
	241,851 
	406,783 
	335,319 
	225,220 
	3,361,308 
	339,372 

	EXPENSES 
	EXPENSES 

	Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits Books & Supplies Services & Other Operating Expenses Capital Outlay & Depreciation Other Outflows 
	Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits Books & Supplies Services & Other Operating Expenses Capital Outlay & Depreciation Other Outflows 
	32,081 22,738 23,263 23,855 84,737 --
	104,887 43,581 26,605 29,989 61,248 --
	104,887 43,581 28,621 16,032 112,333 --
	104,887 43,581 26,605 8,140 84,500 --
	104,887 43,581 26,269 9,715 93,311 --
	104,887 43,581 26,269 7,955 115,670 --
	104,887 43,581 28,957 11,502 92,006 --
	104,887 43,581 26,605 6,833 86,277 --
	104,887 43,581 26,605 7,366 117,784 --
	104,887 43,581 24,088 7,213 88,058 --
	104,887 43,581 24,088 7,422 96,215 --
	104,887 43,581 24,088 7,942 131,739 --
	1,185,841 497,578 311,660 143,965 1,170,020 --
	-(4,546) (401) -6,142 --

	TOTAL EXPENSES 
	TOTAL EXPENSES 
	186,674 
	266,310 
	305,454 
	267,713 
	277,762 
	298,362 
	280,932 
	268,182 
	300,223 
	267,827 
	276,193 
	312,237 
	3,309,064 
	1,194 

	Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) 
	Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) 
	(158,860) 
	(166,707) 
	(158,008) 
	129,597 
	(10,245) 
	(1,416) 
	31,947 
	(4,934) 
	(58,372) 
	138,956 
	59,126 
	(87,018) 
	52,244 
	338,178 

	Revenues - Prior Year Accruals Other Assets Expenses - Prior Year Accruals Accounts Payable - Current Year Summerholdback for Teachers Loans Payable (Long Term) 
	Revenues - Prior Year Accruals Other Assets Expenses - Prior Year Accruals Accounts Payable - Current Year Summerholdback for Teachers Loans Payable (Long Term) 
	234,724 -(5,372) -(39,429) -
	6,178 ---3,656 -
	44,664 ---3,656 -
	7,284 ---3,656 -
	----3,656 -
	8,063 ---3,656 -
	3,209 ---3,656 -
	----3,656 -
	----3,656 -
	----3,656 -
	----3,656 -
	----3,656 -

	Ending Cash 
	Ending Cash 
	296,365 
	139,492 
	29,804 
	170,342 
	163,753 
	174,056 
	212,868 
	211,589 
	156,874 
	299,486 
	362,268 
	278,907 


	Jul Forecast 
	Jul Forecast 
	Jul Forecast 
	Aug Forecast 
	Sep Forecast 
	Oct Forecast 
	Nov Forecast 
	Dec Forecast 
	2024-25 Actuals & Forecast Jan Feb Forecast Forecast 
	Mar Forecast 
	Apr Forecast 
	May Forecast 
	Jun Forecast 
	Forecast 
	Remaining Balance 

	Beginning Cash 
	Beginning Cash 
	278,907 
	326,590 
	151,124 
	26,021 
	164,896 
	151,899 
	150,754 
	184,146 
	180,961 
	127,730 
	302,593 
	382,917 

	REVENUE 
	REVENUE 

	LCFF Entitlement Federal Revenue Other State Revenue Other Local Revenue Fundraising & Grants 
	LCFF Entitlement Federal Revenue Other State Revenue Other Local Revenue Fundraising & Grants 
	--3,872 -24,292 
	45,048 -3,872 1,826 53,602 
	87,338 -6,969 213 61,535 
	172,797 -93,529 1,474 146,045 
	137,474 18,760 6,969 213 118,602 
	137,474 -9,594 213 163,098 
	144,604 -6,969 213 174,933 
	137,474 18,760 39,800 213 83,935 
	166,537 -9,467 213 92,746 
	257,302 9,688 42,759 213 147,464 
	178,436 18,760 16,846 499 157,599 
	178,436 -9,467 213 71,916 
	1,897,922 94,416 317,378 49,674 1,300,000 
	255,002 28,448 67,267 44,174 4,234 

	TOTAL REVENUE 
	TOTAL REVENUE 
	28,163 
	104,348 
	156,055 
	413,845 
	282,017 
	310,379 
	326,718 
	280,181 
	268,962 
	457,425 
	372,140 
	260,031 
	3,659,390 
	399,125 

	EXPENSES 
	EXPENSES 

	Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits Books & Supplies Services & Other Operating Expenses Capital Outlay & Depreciation Other Outflows 
	Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits Books & Supplies Services & Other Operating Expenses Capital Outlay & Depreciation Other Outflows 
	32,722 23,193 24,819 28,622 90,473 --
	113,799 44,452 28,574 36,016 67,278 --
	113,799 44,452 30,674 19,204 123,978 --
	113,799 44,452 28,574 9,433 90,886 --
	113,799 44,452 28,224 11,189 101,478 --
	113,799 44,452 28,224 9,248 128,740 --
	113,799 44,452 31,024 13,371 98,611 --
	113,799 44,452 28,574 7,959 92,710 --
	113,799 44,452 28,574 8,612 130,883 --
	113,799 44,452 25,902 8,414 94,122 --
	113,799 44,452 25,902 8,611 103,178 --
	113,799 44,452 25,902 9,112 146,055 --
	1,284,507 507,529 334,557 169,792 1,275,811 --
	-(4,637) (409) -7,418 --

	TOTAL EXPENSES 
	TOTAL EXPENSES 
	199,829 
	290,118 
	332,107 
	287,143 
	299,142 
	324,463 
	301,257 
	287,494 
	326,319 
	286,689 
	295,943 
	339,321 
	3,572,196 
	2,371 

	Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) 
	Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) 
	(171,666) 
	(185,770) 
	(176,052) 
	126,702 
	(17,125) 
	(14,084) 
	25,461 
	(7,312) 
	(57,357) 
	170,735 
	76,197 
	(79,289) 
	87,195 
	396,753 

	Revenues - Prior Year Accruals Other Assets Expenses - Prior Year Accruals Accounts Payable - Current Year Summerholdback for Teachers Loans Payable (Long Term) 
	Revenues - Prior Year Accruals Other Assets Expenses - Prior Year Accruals Accounts Payable - Current Year Summerholdback for Teachers Loans Payable (Long Term) 
	265,708 -(6,142) -(40,217) -
	6,178 ---4,127 -
	46,823 ---4,127 -
	8,046 ---4,127 -
	----4,127 -
	8,813 ---4,127 -
	3,805 ---4,127 -
	----4,127 -
	----4,127 -
	----4,127 -
	----4,127 -
	----4,127 -

	Ending Cash 
	Ending Cash 
	326,590 
	151,124 
	26,021 
	164,896 
	151,899 
	150,754 
	184,146 
	180,961 
	127,730 
	302,593 
	382,917 
	307,754 




	Budget Narrative 
	Budget Narrative 
	The attached multi-year budget and cash flow projections are based on estimates of the actual revenue and expenses associated with OnePurpose School (OPS) as described in this charter renewal through FY25. Information used to create these projections includes the school’s historical information, charter benchmarking data, rates published by the state of California and the federal government, and future estimates. 
	Since its establishment, OPS has contracted with EdTec for back-office services, including budget development, revenue and expense forecasting, and cash flow projections, and has worked closely with EdTec in the development of the financial materials for this renewal petition. EdTec was founded to develop, support, and advance quality charter schools by delivering high-value support services and expertise. EdTec currently works with over 300 charter schools, offering support in charter school development, f
	The narrative below lays out the conservative assumptions on which this budget is based. The multiyear projection reflects a positive operating income in every year of operation and results in an ending fund balance that is 18% of expenses in FY 2020-21, maintaining this ratio throughout all years and growing from $481K to $656K in FY 2024-25. This stable financial position will fully allow OPS to responsibly match staffing and other expenses to the particular student needs as they present themselves throug
	Demographics 
	Demographics 
	The enrollment assumptions used are outlined in Table 1 below. Using conservative assumptions around enrollment growth, OPS plans to grow to 180 students in nine classes in grades TK-5 in FY 2024-25. Attrition is factored in throughout each year, growing to a total of two classes of 21 in K in FY 2024-25. The attendance rate is assumed to be 92% in all years, which given OPS’s historical data, is achievable. OPS is confident in its ability to reach its enrollment projections, with new initiatives at the sch
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Year 1  
	 Year 2 
	 Year 3 
	Year 4  
	 Year 5 

	Grade  
	Grade  
	 2019-20 
	 2020-21 
	 2021-22 
	 2022-23 
	2023-24  
	 2024-25 

	TK  
	TK  
	 9 
	 9 
	 9 
	 9 
	 9 
	 9 

	K  
	K  
	 13 
	 20 
	 30 
	36  
	 42 
	 42 

	 1 
	 1 
	 16 
	 18 
	 19 
	28  
	 35 
	 41 

	 2 
	 2 
	 24 
	 15 
	 17 
	18  
	 25 
	 34 

	 3 
	 3 
	 20 
	 23 
	 14 
	16  
	 17 
	 24 

	 4 
	 4 
	 15 
	 19 
	 22 
	13  
	 15 
	 16 

	 5 
	 5 
	 6 
	 14 
	 18 
	21  
	 12 
	 14 

	 Total 
	 Total 
	 103 
	 118 
	 129 
	141  
	 155 
	 180 





	Table 1 
	Based on historical data, OPS’s Unduplicated Pupil Percentage is estimated at 90% in all years, with 80% eligible for Free and Reduced Priced Meals and 27% English Language Learners. 

	Revenue 
	Revenue 
	Local Control Funding Formula 
	Local Control Funding Formula 

	Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) general purpose funding has been calculated using the Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team (FCMAT) LCFF calculator v20.2c released after the signing of the state’s FY 2019-20 budget. The calculator file is available upon request. 
	Concentration funding assumes the San Francisco Unified School district unduplicated pupil percentage at 61.26%, the most recent certified rate (FY 2018-19 P-2). Based on the enrollment and demographics assumptions outlined above, supplemental and concentration funding is estimated at $188,346 total in FY 2020-21. 
	The calculated LCFF rate per ADA and total funding is shown in Table 2 below, assuming 100% implementation of current LCFF target formula rates. 
	Table 2 
	Table
	TR
	Year 1 
	Year 2 
	Year 3 
	Year 4 
	Year 5 

	TR
	2019 20 
	2020 21 
	2021 22 
	2022 23 
	2023 24 
	2024 25 

	COLA 
	COLA 
	3.26% 
	3.00% 
	2.80% 
	3.16% 
	3.20% 
	0.00% 

	Funding Rate / ADA 
	Funding Rate / ADA 
	$10,007 
	$10,296 
	$10,633 
	$11,031 
	$11,450 
	$11,461 

	LCFF Revenue 
	LCFF Revenue 
	$948,238 
	$1,117,711 
	$1,261,926 
	$1,430,962 
	$1,632,724 
	$1,897,922 


	Of the above LCFF funding, approximately 48% would come from In-Lieu of Property Tax, assuming approval by SFUSD. OPS’s calculation utilizes the most recent published SFUSD property tax per ADA rate certified at FY 2018-19 of $4,943. OPS would also receive $200 per ADA of funding through the Education Protection Account and the remaining LCFF funds would 
	Of the above LCFF funding, approximately 48% would come from In-Lieu of Property Tax, assuming approval by SFUSD. OPS’s calculation utilizes the most recent published SFUSD property tax per ADA rate certified at FY 2018-19 of $4,943. OPS would also receive $200 per ADA of funding through the Education Protection Account and the remaining LCFF funds would 
	come from State Aid. Should OPS be authorized by the California State Board of Education (SBE), as is currently the case, then per SB 75, the school will only receive in lieu of property taxes from students whose district of residence was a basic aid district in the prior year. In that case, the school’s overall cash flow would be minimally impacted and would result it no needed budgetary adjustments. 

	Special Education 
	Special Education 

	As an LEA member of the El Dorado County Office of Education (EDCOE) Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA), OPS directly receives Special Education (SpEd) funding and manages its own Special Education program to provide specialized services for its student population with Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). The most recent guidance from the SELPA is a federal SpEd revenue rate of $125 per prior year enrolled and a state SpEd revenue rate $543 per ADA. Based on historical data, OPS also estimates i
	Other State Funding 
	Other State Funding 

	The school has also budgeted for state lottery revenue at $207 per ADA, Mandated Cost Reimbursements at $17 per ADA, and is also a recipient of the After School Education and Safety (ASES) Grant. This grant was awarded at $133,169 in FY 2019-20; however, due to the school’s current enrollment, OPS expects the grant to be reduced in the following fiscal years until the school’s enrollment increases. The school’s budget reflects this, and OPS is currently exploring a variety of options targeted to increase af
	Federal Funding 
	Federal Funding 

	OPS is the recipient of a number of ESSA funding sources. Title funding estimates utilize the FY 2019-20 preliminary entitlements published by the CDE in FY 2019-20. Title I then is projected out assuming a rate of $474 per PY FRL ADA. Title II and Title IV are projected to be constant at FY 2019-20 levels. Finally, the Comprehensive Support and Improvement grant is included in FY 2019-20 at $129,311, along with the Charter School Facilities Incentive Grant program at $48,653, both of which expire at the en
	School Nutrition 
	School Nutrition 

	OPS plans to remain in its agreement with SFUSD to share school lunch services and costs, and thus does not directly receive nutrition revenues. 
	Other Local Revenue 
	Other Local Revenue 

	Prop A funding is budgeted at the rate of $274.32 per in-district ADA, and assumes the ratio of in-district ADA to total ADA is constant from FY 2018-19. The school also brings in a few thousand dollars each year from uniform sales and other miscellaneous sources. 
	Grants/Fundraising 
	Grants/Fundraising 

	Since its inception, OnePurpose has had enormous support from hundreds of individuals, companies, and foundations across the Bay Area and beyond that have afforded the school’s high investment in a strong educational program, including a free & high-quality after school program, and exceptional student support services that serve a population of kids that both are most in need of said services and would otherwise not have access to them. Without the fundraising efforts of its development specialist and cons
	OPS has a proven track record for consistently fundraising at this level. In FY 2016-17, total fundraising was $1.1M and continue to grow to $1.2M in FY 2017-18. FY 2018-19 saw OnePurpose’s greatest challenge as a school – the unexpected departure of its CEO and founder just weeks before school was to open, coinciding with the planned transition of the school’s founding principal. Despite these hurdles, OnePurpose was able to fundraise $909,000 in FY 2018
	-

	19. Table 3 below shows the breakdown of historical giving between individuals, foundations, and corporations. With the leadership and program now revitalized, the schools feels confident in its ability to restore its fundraising back to the level it knows it should be. 
	Table 3 
	Funding Source 
	Funding Source 
	Funding Source 
	FY 16-17 
	FY 17-18 
	FY 18-19 

	Individuals 
	Individuals 
	73% 
	79% 
	74% 

	Foundations 
	Foundations 
	19% 
	16% 
	23% 

	Corporations 
	Corporations 
	8% 
	5% 
	3% 



	Expenses 
	Expenses 
	Staffing 
	Staffing 

	Table 4 below details planned full-time equivalent salaries and FTE for positions in each year. OnePurpose maintains competitive compensation for its staff across the board given their experience and credentials. OPS will plan to increase staffing as appropriate with its enrollment grow, adding classroom teachers and instructional aides to maintain its high ratio of instructional staff to students. Annual salaries are budgeted to increase 2% per year. 
	Table 4 
	Position 
	Position 
	Position 
	FY 20 Avg Salary 
	FY 20 
	FY 21 
	FY 22 
	FY 23 
	FY 24 
	FY 25 

	Classroom Teacher 
	Classroom Teacher 
	$69,600 
	6 
	7 
	7 
	8 
	8 
	9 

	Elective Teacher 
	Elective Teacher 
	$61,366 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 

	Intern Teacher 
	Intern Teacher 
	$56,520 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 

	Inclusion Specialist 
	Inclusion Specialist 
	$72,150 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 

	Academic Intervention Specialist 
	Academic Intervention Specialist 
	$70,000 
	0 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 

	Instructional Aide 
	Instructional Aide 
	$42,363 
	3 
	3 
	4 
	4 
	5 
	5 

	CEO 
	CEO 
	$150,000 
	0.5 
	0.75 
	0.75 
	0.75 
	0.75 
	0.75 

	Principal 
	Principal 
	$120,000 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 

	Instructional Coach 
	Instructional Coach 
	$84,075 
	1.2 
	1 
	1.5 
	1.5 
	1.5 
	1.5 

	Business Manager 
	Business Manager 
	$82,575 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 

	Office Manager 
	Office Manager 
	$56,500 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 

	Development/Enrollment Specialist 
	Development/Enrollment Specialist 
	$68,000 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 

	Custodian 
	Custodian 
	$40,800 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	1 


	Benefits 
	Benefits 

	OPS offers a 414H2 retirement plan for all of its staff which requires a minimum match of 4%. OPS currently matches at 6% of salary, and this is budgeted as such in all years. OPS offers health insurance to all employees through Kaiser Permanente with a budgeted total health and wellness average cost of $5,568 per employee in 2019-20, increasing by a COLA of 4% per year thereafter. This includes 100% of the eligible employees’ premiums and 50% of the eligible employees’ dependent coverage for health and den
	Books and Supplies 
	Books and Supplies 

	As a whole, most expenses grow at 3% per year to account for inflation, while some increase at a faster rate than others to accommodate growth in enrollment and the size of the school. As much 
	As a whole, most expenses grow at 3% per year to account for inflation, while some increase at a faster rate than others to accommodate growth in enrollment and the size of the school. As much 
	as possible, the forecasts are based on historical expenditure data of the school, adjusted to the current needs and expectations of the school. 

	OPS’s FY 2020-21 budget includes $20,000 for textbooks and core curricula, $69 per student for books and other reference materials, and an additional $120 per student for instructional materials and supplies. Custodial supplies are estimated at another $72 per student. A total of $21K, or $189 per student, are budgeted between furniture, equipment, computers, and other noncapitalized equipment. Office supplies are projected to be about $1K per FTE. Finally, OPS expects to spend a little over $6K per year on
	Services and Other Operating Expenses 
	Services and Other Operating Expenses 

	The OnePurpose budget includes a total of $196,276 in FY 2020-21 for Sub-agreements for Services related to summer school and after school providers. This is split $45,000 for OPS’s summer school program and $151,276 for the after school staffing and program. This budget line is expected to be cut to match the reduced ASES grant funding, and increase again to match after school enrollment growth. 
	For its facilities, OPS assumes it will pay incrementally increased costs from its current Prop 39 facilities rate for FY 2020-21, this is $68,077. Utilities are budgeted at $184 per student in FY 2020-21. Repairs and maintenance for facilities are expected to be $6,240 and increase with enrollment. Equipment leases round out the rentals and leases budgets, at $36,396 for OPS’s leased copier machines and maintenance. 
	OPS plans to continue services with a back-office provider such as EdTec for support with budget development, financial management, accounting, payroll, and student data. Fees are estimated at 4% of public revenue with a floor of $60,250 through FY 2022-23, where after the total fees are 3.9% of public revenue. OPS has separately budgeted for its non-profit audit and tax filings at $13,089, $1,000 for banking fees, and $222 per month in payroll fees. 
	In FY 2020-21, the school has budgeted $352 per FTE for professional development and $27,040 for contracted substitute costs, increasing for each teacher added in each future year. Fundraising Expenses are budgeted at $74,315 in FY 2020-21 and include services from a development consultant, costs associated with the school’s annual spring benefit dinner, communication materials, and web services like Hubspot and FlipCause utilized for development. Marketing and student recruitment is budgeted at $4,532, wit
	Based on historical data, the services and operating budget includes $4,680 in travel expenses, $200 per month for storage, $13 per student in dues & memberships for CCSA fees, $4,160 for field trip expenses, $2,069 for student assessment, $1,000 for fingerprinting, and $887 per FTE for annual communications costs, which includes internet, phone, and postage services across the 
	Based on historical data, the services and operating budget includes $4,680 in travel expenses, $200 per month for storage, $13 per student in dues & memberships for CCSA fees, $4,160 for field trip expenses, $2,069 for student assessment, $1,000 for fingerprinting, and $887 per FTE for annual communications costs, which includes internet, phone, and postage services across the 
	school. General liability insurance is budgeted at $20,983 (based on the currently active CharterSAFE contract for FY 2019-20), $18K is budgeted for its Student Information System, and $5,665 for miscellaneous operating expenses. 

	The special education expense budget assumes that OPS will continue to contract with Seneca Family of Agencies to provide direct support services staff to OPS students as well as hire an academic intervention specialist on staff. The projection assumes a total contract with Seneca of $250,069 in FY 2020-21, growing by 8.5% per year. In FY 2020-21, this would include approximately 5.5 FTE in total, including a part-time psychologist, speech-language pathologist, occupational therapist, clinical intervention 
	OPS has included the required 1% oversight payments to its charter authorizer, and the interest payments associated with the CSFA Revolving Loan through FY 2020-21, where the loan will be fully repaid. Overall, OPS believes this budget is the best use of the school’s limited resources to balance sufficiently supporting the educational program set forth in its charter and operating with a fiscally responsible budget. 

	Cash Flow 
	Cash Flow 
	The multiyear cash flow assumes all State revenue is received the month after it is disbursed in accordance with CDE exhibits. In Lieu of Property Tax revenue, disbursed via the District, is projected to be received according to Ed Code 47635 in FY 2020-21 and thereafter. As previously discussed, per SB 75, as an SBE authorized charter in FY 2019-20, the school will only receive in lieu of property taxes from students whose district of residence was a basic aid district in the prior year. Thus, no in lieu o
	Timing of all other revenue and expenses have been projected according to past receipt or expenditure trends. Spending for books and supplies is heavier in July, August, and September as the school purchases curriculum, technology and equipment in advance of the school year. The cash flow includes the timely payment of its CDE revolving loan -$50,000 during FY 2019-20 and the final $50,000 during FY 2020-21. 
	A small number of expenses are projected to accrue based on historic trends in invoicing. Public revenue will be accrued based on amounts owed according to CDE certified exhibits, and philanthropy and grants will be accrued based on written commitments. Accrued revenue will be reflected in the cash forecast in the year it is expected, according to reasonable and historic assumptions regarding disbursement/collection. In general, cash flow timings are realistically conservative and support that the school wi






